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PROCEZEDTINGS

JUDGE MARTA GUHL:

Good morning. My name is Marta Guhl and
I am the Administrative Law Judge that was assigned to
this matter by the Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission. This is the complaint of Complainant
Eunice Burch versus PECO Energy Company at Docket
Number F-2012-2328890.

Today is Wednesday, May the 8th, 2013.
Counsel for Respondent, Ms. Shawane Lee, 1is present.
Also present is the Complainant, Ms. Eunice Burch.

And it appears that PECO has two witnesses present as
well.

Now, it appears from the complaint that
the Complainant is claiming that there are incorrect
charges on her bill from PECO. It also appears that
in terms of relief, the Complainant is requesting that
the charges are corrected by PECO. Ms. Burch, am I
correct in my understanding of your complaint?

MS. BURCH:

Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

Now, please be aware, Ms. Burch, that it

is your burden of proof in this matter to show by a
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preponderance of the evidence that your bills were too

high, that PECO charged you incorrectly for those
bills, that PECO violated the regulations or rules
and/or a Commission order, or somehow provided you
with inadequate or unreasonable service.

Now, it is the Commission’s policy to
encourage settlements in these types of matters and,
Ms. Burch and Ms. Lee, have the parties attempted to
resolve this matter?

MS. BURCH:

Yes, ma'am. And, in fact, I thought the

matter had become resolved, until I found out that the

matter --- 1t was never resolved.

JUDGE GUHL:

Ms. Lee, were any further attempts made?

I know that in this particular case, there had been a

Certificate of Satisfaction that had been filed by
PECO.

ATTORNEY LEE:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE GUHL:

And that Ms. Burch filed a Notice of
Dissatisfaction. Have there been any other further
attempts to resolve the matter?

ATTORNEY LEE:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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No, Your Honor. But in the effort to
move the hearing along more expeditiously, and to make
it more, you know, easy for Your Honor to adjudicate
this matter, PECO Energy is willing to stipulate to
certain facts on the record. And I think that would
help move the case along.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay.

MS. BURCH:

Excuse me. I don't understand what she
means when she's saying that PECO is willing stipulate
to certain facts. What does she mean?

JUDGE GUHL:

What Ms. Lee is talking about is they're
willing to stipulate to certain facts. They're
willing to agree that there these particular facts
are, in fact, correct and truthful.

MS. BURCH:

Okay.

JUDGE GUHL:

Do you want to discuss with Ms. Lee what
facts she is willing to stipulate to? Because I don't
know if the parties have had a chance to talk about
that.

MS. BURCH:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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I think that we should just have the
hearing and either they agree or disagree, they object
or they don't object. Because if I say, oh, we agreed
to stipulation to that and we're going to disagree ---
let's just have the hearing. And we could still
expedite this --- move this thing along.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Ms. Lee, any objection on behalf
of ---7

ATTORNEY LEE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. All right. As far as this
hearing goes and the procedure we're going to follow,
Ms. Burch, you will have an opportunity to present
your evidence and any witnesses first, including your
own testimony. Once that's done, Ms. Lee will have an
opportunity to cross examine you based on any
testimony that you provide today.

Then, at that point, it will be PECO's
turn to present their case. It looks like they have
two witnesses to present, so they will present their
witnesses one at a time. Ms. Lee will ask questions
of the witness first and then you will have an

opportunity to ask questions of each witness after she

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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is done. Okay?

MS. BURCH:

Yes.

JUDGE GUHL:

Once that is completed, what will happen
is at the conclusion of the hearing, I'll wait to get
a copy of the transcript for this hearing. I'1ll also
review the documents that I have in the record, and
the exhibits that the parties submit here today, I'll
consider. And I'll make my decision based upon that.
If either side disagrees with the decision that I
make, which will be in writing and sent to both
parties, you may file exceptions with the Commission.

If neither party files exceptions and if
the Commission itself does not decide to look at the
decision, then it will become final as a matter of
law.

Ms. Burch, do you have any questions
regarding the procedure for today's hearing?

MS. BURCH:

When you're saying that if there are no
exceptions then the decision becomes final as of the
law --- but could you get to appeal it to a higher
court?

JUDGE GUHL:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

10

The exceptions are basically the appeal.
If you disagree with my decisions, you can file
exceptions, which would be your appeal to the

Commission.

MS. BURCH:
Right. But now, once the Commission
makes a decision, if I disagree with it ---.

JUDGE GUHL:

Well, if you disagree with the
Commission's decision, then what you could do is you
could file an appeal with the Commonwealth Court.

MS. BURCH:

Oh, okay.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right?

MS. BURCH:

Yeah.

JUDGE GUHL:

Any other guestions, ma'am?

MS. BURCH:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Ms. Lee, any questions from PECO?

ATTORNEY LEE:

No, Your Honor.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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11
JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. All right. Then if there are no
other questions, let us get started with Ms. Burch.

Ms. Burch, are you going to be
presenting testimony here today?

MS. BURCH:

Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. If you would please raise your
right hand?
EUNICE BURCH, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE GUHL:

All right, ma'am, please state and spell
your first and last name for the record.
A. Eunice, E-U-N-I-C-E, Burch, B-U-R-C-H.

JUDGE GUHL:

And what is your current address,
please, ma'am?
A. 4901 Stenton, S-T-E-N-T-0-N, Avenue, H-5,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19144.

JUDGE GUHL:

Thank you. And is this the address that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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12
is involved in your billing dispute, ma'am?
A. Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

And do you own or rent that residence?
A. Rent it.

JUDGE GUHL:

Thank you. When did you move into the
address?
A. In August of 2010.

JUDGE GUHL:

What type of residence is it? 1Is it a
single family home, 1is it in an apartment building, 1is
it a multi ---?

A, Single family home.

JUDGE GUHL:

Is it a row home, a townhouse?
A. Row home.

JUDGE GUHL:

Row? And how many rooms are in the
address?
A. Two bedrooms, a kitchen, a living room and
another little space and a bathroom, a laundry room.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. How many people live at that

address, ma'am?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. Two.

JUDGE GUHL:

13

And has it been two people at that

address since August of 2010°?
A. Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Now, what types of appliances do

you have there?

A. Refrigerator, stove, three TVs,

a computer, a

washer/dryer, a microwave. It's central heat and two

lamps --- three lamps. And a NuWave oven and an iron.

And that's about it.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay.
A. Oh, a telephone.

JUDGE GUHL:

Now, 1is PECO your electric utility

provider?
A. Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. And all of these appliances that

you've just indicated, are they all electric?

A. The stove is not electric.

JUDGE GUHL:

The stove is gas?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,

(814) 536-8908
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14
A. Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

What about your heating system?
A. The heating system is gas and electric. There's
a space heater in the wall in the bathroom and the
rest of the house is central heating.

JUDGE GUHL:

The space heater in the bathroom, 1is
that electric?
A. Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

And the central heat, that's gas?
A. Yes, ma'am. That's run by a thermostat, but then
in the summer, it's using the air.

JUDGE GUHL:

Do you have ---? Okay. So you have
central air? So you have air conditioning at this
residence?

A. Right, the central.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. And that's electric?
A, It's the thermostat. And, yeah, that could be
electric, because they charging me for it.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Now, just so we're clear, what

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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are the dates that you are disputing as far as your
bills?

A. I'm disputing from June 2011 to now, the present
date.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. And you were in the residence
from August of 2010. Do you know what your bills were
prior to June of 201172
A. Yes, ma'am. And I think it was January 2011,
they placed DaMarcus (phonetic) on the CAP program.
And they were billing DaMarcus $27 a month.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Who is DaMarcus?
A. DaMarcus is my grandson. And the PECO bill,
that's his account. Since DaMarcus no longer has an

income, I've become responsible for that billing.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. And he's the other party that you
live with at that residence?
A. Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. So you say that in January of
2011, you were enrolled --- that he was enrolled in
the CAP program?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

16
JUDGE GUHL:

And what was the amount of the monthly
bill at that time?
A. They were taking $27 a month. DaMarcus had
excess credit on his account and each month they would
take the $27 a month from that excess credit.

JUDGE GUHL:

So did the bills change at any point?
A. Yes, ma'am. Once I notified PECO that the
household income had changed --- and the household
income changed effective May 1st, 2011 --- PECO
notified that they were increasing the bill from $27
to $42. And when I contacted PECO and I'm asking why
would they increase the bill, they're saying something
about the household didn't use enough of something.
And once the household reached whatever it is they
were talking about, then I guess the household bill
would go back down to $27.

The issue was that when DaMarcus was placed on
this CAP program, DaMarcus had an income and I had an
income. And both our incomes together is where I
guess this $27 came from per month. So once this
income changed --- and I'm asking PECO now what 1is the
CAP amount for the household income? To this day,

PECO still will not say what the CAP amount --- the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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monthly CAP amount for the household, according to the
household income. And then every three months from
there, PECO kept going up from $27 to $42 to $84 to
$116 to $144. BAnd I'm saying, we can't afford this.
So then you're placed on a payment plan, but if
you're on the CAP program, it's supposed to be a fixed
amount that you are to pay each month, and it's not
supposed to be going up or down. And, in the
meantime, I still don't know what the monthly CAP
amount is for the household, according to the income.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. You said the income changed as of
May 1st, 20112
A. Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

And that was your grandson lost his

income?
A. Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

So the only income in the household was
yours?

A. Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

And what 1is your source of income,

ma'am?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. SSI disability.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. And what 1is your monthly income?
A. My monthly income ---.

JUDGE GUHL:

Gross?
A. At that time, it could have been, like, $700 a
month. And, in the beginning, the income totaled
almost like $1,400 a month. So the income --- 1 think
he was getting maybe $600-something a month from
Unemployment, with my $700, so we came almost, like
--- the total household was close to $1,400 a month.

JUDGE GUHL:

Prior to May 1lst, 20112

A. Yes, ma'am. And then when we lost his income,
then it brought that household income all the way down
to $700. So if the household with an income close to
$1,400 was paying $27 a month, the household now only
has an income of $700 a month. And now they want me
to pay twice that amount, and then you want me to pay
three times that amount, and then you want me to pay
four times that amount. And that's not the purpose of
the CAP program.

The CAP program is to help me pay the bill

without worrying about the bill being shut off.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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19
They're budget billing me. And, at the rate that ---

I've been receiving several shut-off notices. And I'm
having to pay them, these shut-off notices, in order
to keep the service, when I don't owe that amount of
money. And that's the argument.

JUDGE GUHL:

Now, do you have any of these bills that
you're speaking of ---
A. Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

--- with you today?

A. Yea, ma'am. I didn't get a chance to photocopy
them for you, because I was running late. And I was
saying, if it would become necessary, then I can,
after the hearing, make copies for you. But I have
the bills. And this is what I’'m saying. The bills 1is
clearly showing that I'm being charged a budget
billing amount, when it should be a CAP amount. And
the CAP amount should be a monthly amount.

The budget billing charges started in August.
Each one of these ---.

JUDGE GUHL:

August of what year, ma'am?
A. August 2011. Each one of these bills is saying

budget billing. Each one of them say budget billing.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

20
JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. What time period are these bills
for, ma'am?
A. These are from 2011 all the way up to 2013. And
they're all saying budget billing. And that's what
the dispute is about. I don't owe a budget billing
amount .

JUDGE GUHL:

All right, ma'am. You've included some
other things ---
A. Oh, okay.

JUDGE GUHL:

--- in that packet that are not bills.
I'm going to hand those back to you. Okay?
A. Okay. PECO put an insert in the electric bill
and it's saying something on how to calculate your
bill. The CAP program --- it explains the CAP program
to you. And the CAP program and residential rates are
two different programs. And as a CAP customer, you're
responsible for paying a flat monthly fee on time each
month. And it's supposed to be according to your
income.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Let me just note for the

record that that Complainant has handed me a packet of

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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bills. The account name is Marcus ---
A. Judon.

JUDGE GUHL:

--- Judon. The service address is 4901
Stenton Avenue, H-5, Philadelphia. Now that appears
to be for the time period from --- September 26th,
2011 is the first bill date that I have. The last
bill date that I have is November the 26th, 2012. Now
it doesn't appear to me that I have all of the bills
for that time period. Do you have other bills from
that time period, ma'am?
A. These from March 2011, where they were taking
$27.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. The Complainant has Jjust handed
me some further bills. These are the bill dates, the
same account, address and name, March 29, 2011 is the
first bill date that I was given. And the last bill
date is July 27th, 2011.

Do you have any other bills with you,
Ms. Burch?

A. No, ma'am, just a payment agreement.

JUDGE GUHL:

Just a payment agreement? Okay.

A. Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE GUHL:

We'll get to that in a moment.
A. Okay.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Ms. Lee, I want to give you
an opportunity to review those if you need to.

ATTORNEY LEE:

We did.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. All right. Then I'm going to
mark these as Complainant Exhibit Number One. And I'm
just going to mark them as a packet, all the bills
from March 29th, 2011 through November 26th, 2012.
(Complainant Exhibit Number One marked
for identification.)

JUDGE GUHL:

I will make copies of these so I can
provide copies to the court reporter and also to Ms.
Lee, if she needs them.

Okay. I'm looking at these bills, Ms.
Burch, and it looks like the first month there's a
change is the bill date of June the 27th, 2011. It
looks like it goes to $42 from $27 that you were
talking about?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE GUHL:

Were there any other changes after that?
A. If you're looking at the budget billing, it'1ll
show you three --- they kept changing $42 for three
months, I think. And after that, they started
changing, I think, $84, and by the time December and
January rolled around, they were now saying that the
household owed them almost like $300 and something.

JUDGE GUHL:

January of what year?
A. 2012. The last bill for 2011, does it show ---2?
It could by the December 29th bill

JUDGE GUHL:

I have a December 28th, 2011 bill.
A. Right. And they're now saying I owe them $300, I
think. And then after that, after the $84, the bill
went up to $116 or either $144. This is what I'm
saying. The bill just kept going up and up and up,
and it would never come down. And I still don't know
what the monthly CAP amount is for the household,
because of the budget billing. And then you want me
to go on a Payment Agreement Plan. We started off
paying $27.

JUDGE GUHL:

Do you know what your current account

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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balance is, ma'am?
A. No, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

Have you been making payments on the
account?
A. Not since December --- November. November, they
got over $1,200.

JUDGE GUHL:

November of 201272
A. Yes, ma'am. And this is what I’'m saying. The
household in 2011 didn't even pay $1,000 a year. Now
you're getting almost close to $2,000 on an SSI
income? That bill a month should be about $10 to $15,
not $144.

JUDGE GUHL:

Have you received any assistance for
your bills?
A. I didn't have LIHEAP. I've been paying Crisis
and I had to go to USEF. That's where the other
$1,200 came from.

JUDGE GUHL:

What was the --- who paid $1,2007?
A, Utility Service Emergency Fund, USEF. I think
it's called USEF.

JUDGE GUHL:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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You didn't receive any LIHEAP

assistance?

A. LIHEAP goes to PGW, to the gas company. And the
only way Crisis is coming involved is once PECO gives
a shut-off notice.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. You talked about a shut-off

notice. When have you received shut-off notices from

PECO?
A. I received a shut-off notice from PECO in January
of 2012 --- rather, February of 2012, I got a shut-off

notice from PECO.
Then in March of 2012 --- no, this is from the
27th, that was February of 2012. That's what

happened. They got another payment, two shut-off

notices.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. What were the dates?
A. The second shut-off notice was in October of
2012.

JUDGE GUHL:

And the first was in February of 20127
A. Yes, ma'am. Because it's 2013.

JUDGE GUHL:

And was your electric ever shut off?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. No, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

Now, you said that the last payment was
from USEF in November of 2012. But prior to that,
were you making payments?

A. No, ma'am, because they were charging me $89.

They were charging me $144. They never charged me
anything lower than $27. And that's what I'm saying.
We started off at $27. And that's when the household
had its income of close to $1,400. The household only
has an income of $700. So the CAP amount should be
less than $27. And anything over $27 is in excess.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. You said that you --- that the
household was on a payment arrangement with PECO?
A. After PECO sent the termination and shut off

notice, then PECO wants you to go into a payment

agreement with them. I don't want to agree to pay
anything because you owe me money. PECO owes the
household.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Why do you believe that PECO owes
the household?
A. As a CAP customer, you must pay your CAP rate

bills on time and in full. What is the CAP rate bill

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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for me to pay on time and in full? This is what makes
me think so.

JUDGE GUHL:

You said that PECO had placed you on a
payment agreement. When did that take place?
A. I've got two different payment agreements. One
payment agreement say March 16, 2012. The next
payment agreement say April 26, 2012.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. For the March 16, 2012 one, what
were the terms of the payment agreement?
A. Your next six bills --- once you will pay each
month, your next six bills will include the following;
a deferred payment of $12.61, a finance charge of 1.5
percent of past due amounts, still owing, 1if
applicable, your regular monthly electric charge on
your budget billing amount.

What To Do Now. Please pay $12.61. This is your
first deferred payment amount. Your next 24 bills
also will include a finance charge.

They're telling me to pay a budget billing
amount. CAP program say pay a CAP rate on time and in
full.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay.
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A. This pertains to Congratulations, you qualify for
PECO CAP rates, and will receive a discount on your
PECO energy usage. As 1 stated earlier, PECO enclosed
in a bill telling you how to calculate your bill.
PECO is saying that you have two choices. You're
either a residential service, Rate R, or you're a
residential heating service, Rate RH. PECO is saying
you have to look at your bill and your bill will tell
you. That bill says that is the CAP program.

CAP program say pay your monthly bill. But the
residential rate program is telling you that if you
use 500 kilowatts during the winter or the summer,
they're telling you what your itemized bill would be.
It's telling you if you go over 500 kilowatts and
you're using 1,000 kilowatts during the winter hours
what your rate would be. And if you're using 1,000
kilowatts during the summer hours, what your rates
would be.

So what PECO has been doing is they've been
charging me a residential rate whenever the kilowatts
added over 1,000 or 2,000. So then how do I calculate
my bill? If PECO has been sending me something to
help me to understand how to calculate my bill, and if
PECO is giving me something that is explaining a

program for low-income households, then why am I being
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charged a budget billing amount, when it says that
verified total gross household income annually or when
requested?

So then, annually, a CAP customer 1is to be
reevaluated once a year. PECO is saying we review
your account every three or four months. Why are you
reviewing my account every three or four months, if
you know the account is a low-income household account
and that your monthly amount has not increased nor
decreased, when it's the CAP person's responsibility
to notify PECO when the household income changes?

JUDGE GUHL:

Have you been providing the

documentation to verify your income to PECO?
A. I notified PECO in June, and this is why I
stopped paying when they started going up, because
PECO didn't have the common courtesy to respond back.
So after I notified PECO in June, I notified PECO
again in December. Why are you continuing to go up on
this bill? What is the CAP amount for this
household's monthly income?

Then it was, oh, your household is using too much
electric, you've got to go on the LIURP Program. What
do this have to do with you giving me the monthly

amount that this household is to pay, according to the
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household income? And that's a problem. I still
don't know what the monthly amount is according to the

$700 that I get a month. What am I supposed to pay

PECO and pay PECO in full?

Because if I'm paying PECO according to my
income, there would be no need to go on a payment
agreement plan. And there would be no need not to pay
PECO, because PECO is saying it's according to your
income, and you can afford to pay these amount. So
PECO know what the household can afford to pay, and
what the household cannot afford to pay. And that's
not what the CAP program is about. The CAP program 1is
not about getting on payment plans. It's not about
you receiving shut-off notices. The CAP program is to
prevent, to prevent your utilities from being shut
off. It's to prevent you from having to go into a
payment agreement, because this is according to your
income, then yes, pay in full, on time, each month.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. You said there was a payment
plan issued on April 26th, 2012 as well.
A. Right.

JUDGE GUHL:

What were the terms of that?

A. It was the same thing, and this what I'm saying.
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PECO, in January, now is saying verify household
income again. So we verified the household income.
They still would not tell us what the household
monthly income was going to be for the CAP program.
So when I go to the state representative's office, and
that office is calling PECO, PECO is now saying that
they want this information to be notarized.

So DaMarcus notarizes this information for PECO.
The household participates with the LIURP program.
PECO still would not tell the household the monthly
amount according to the household income. So then
they requested to resend this information again.

So what happened was on March the 8th, DaMarcus
resends information pertaining to the household. On
April the 25th, PECO received DaMarcus' information
again. And what PECO did was when they received his
information in March that's when they sent the April
agreement. When they received his information in
April, that's when they sent the second agreement.
And in the meantime, we're still disputing, because we
don't owe you what you're billing us for.

The issue 1is not I'm not paying a CAP amount.
The issue is that you're saying I'm not paying a
budget billing amount. And that's the issue. And

that's the dispute. The dispute is I'm not paying a
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CAP amount, because you're billing me a budget billing
amount that the household can't afford to pay. And
that's it.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay.
A. And that's why I'm saying, we could move this
thing right along, because that's the issue. The
issue is we should be charged a CAP amount and they're
constantly charging budget billing amount that the
household can't afford to pay.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Anything else, Ms. Burch, at this
point?
A. No. But if you want, you can have a copy of the
transmission and a copy of what PECO sent in January.
And this was a request for household information.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay.
A. And this is the information about the CAP
program. This is about the CAP program and that's how
to understand your bill.
OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. I was handed a bunch of documents

from the Complainant. Is this it, Ms. Burch?
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A. This was what DaMarcus used when he in the CAP
program and notified of his benefits. This one was
run out at the end of April 2011.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. The Complainant has handed
me several documents. I'm going to note for the
record that I have a tier three Notice of Financial
Determination that was attached t& the Complainant's
formal complaint already.

I also have attached to the formal
complaint a ten-day shut-off notice from September the
21st, 2012 and one from February 6th, 2012. I also
have transmission logs that appear to show when a
document was transmitted on March 8th, 2012 and April
the 25th, 2012.

What is this, Ms. Burch, that you just
handed me?

A. A table of contents for you.

JUDGE GUBRL:

I don't need this table of contents.
A. Okay.

JUDGE GUHL:

I also don't need the transmission logs
because they're already attached to your formal

complaint.
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A. Okay.

JUDGE GUHL:

And I don't need the determination, the
financial determination, because that was also
attached to your formal complaint.

A. Okay. Understanding your bill?

JUDGE GUHL:

Now, Complainant has given me what
appears to be a partial insert for a PECO bill. It's
Understanding Your 2012 Electric Rates and How to
Calculate the Bill on the one side, and then it
includes Residential Service Rate R Information and
Residential Heating Service Rate RH on the other side.

I also have information --- it looks
like part of the shut-off notice of February 7, 2012,
which indicates how to contact LIHEAP. I have a
document from the Pennsylvania Department of Public
Welfare, Office of Income Maintenance, addressed to
the Complainant, dated February the 16th, 2012,
indicating that they have received her request for
LTHEAP benefits.

I have two payment agreements addressed
to Marcus Judon at 4901 Stenton Avenue, Apartment HS5,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19144-3048. One appears

to be dated March 16, 2012. The other appears to be
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from April 26th, 2012.

I was also given a docuﬁént dated April
26th, 2012, addressed to Marcus Judon at 4901 Stenton
Avenue, Apartment HS5, Philadelphia, PA, 19144-3048,
indicating that Mr. Judon was qualified for the CAP
Rate program.

Now then I have a document --- it looks
like it was filled in on January the 10th, 2012,
requesting proof of the income for the CAP Rate
application from PECO Energy.

Ms. Lee, have you had the opportunity to

review these?

ATTORNEY LEE:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE GUHL:

I'm going to mark the Understanding Your
2012 Electric Rates and How to Calculate Your Bill as
Complainant's Exhibit Two.

(Complainant Exhibit Number Two marked

for identification.)

JUDGE MARTA GUHL :

The February 7, 2012 termination notice
with information regarding LIHEAP, that's
Complainant's Exhibit Number Three.

{Complainant Exhibit Number Three marked
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for identification.)

JUDGE GUHL:

The letter from the Department of Public
Welfare from February 16th, 2012, will be
Complainant's Exhibit Four.

(Complainant Exhibit Number Four marked

for identification.)

JUDGE GUHL:

The two payment agreements I'm going to

mark collectively as Complainant's Exhibit Five.
(Complainant Exhibit Number Five marked
for identification.)

JUDGE GUHL:

I'm going to mark the letter from PECO
regarding the qualification for the CAP Rate from
April 26th, 2012, as Complainant's Exhibit Six.

(Complainant Exhibit Number Six marked

for identification.)

JUDGE GUHL:

And the final document from January
10th, 2012, regarding the CAP Rate application and
proof of income, as Complainant's Exhibit Seven.

(Complainant Exhibit Number Seven marked

for identification.)

JUDGE GUHL:
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I will be making copies of these to
provide to the court reporter and to the opposing
party. Anything else, Ms. Burch, at this point?
A. No, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Then, at this point, I'1ll
turn it over to Ms. Lee.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY LEE:

Q. Now, Ms. Burch, I have a packet of documents that
have been previously marked as PECO Energy Exhibit One
through Eight.
(Respondent Exhibits One through Eight
marked for identification.)

ATTORNEY LEE:

Your Honor, May I approach?

JUDGE GUHL:

Yes.

BY ATTORNEY LEE:

Q. Now, Ms. Burch, you established service on August
of 2010; is that correct? Your son or —---

A. Grandson DaMarcus.

Q. --- grandson DaMarcus Judon. If you will refer
to PECO Exhibit One; please? This is a statement of

your account activity and the payments that you have
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made to the account since you've had this account with
PECO Energy. Now your account was established in
August of --- August 24th, 2010; correct? Does that
sound about right?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Do you understand that Marcus was not
immediately enrolled in the CAP program when he
started service at the property; correct?

A. Yeah, I stated that earlier.

Q. Right. So from August 2010 until February 3rd,
2011, Marcus was not enrolled in the CAP program.
Would you agree with that?

A. Right. He was being charged a residential rate.
Q. Correct. He was being a charged just residential
service without the CAP rate applied; is that correct,
without CAP?

A. He wasn't on the CAP program.

Q. Okay. So you would agree with me that for the
service period August 2010 through September of 2010,
before he was even enrolled in CAP, you guys never
made a payment on your account; correct?

A. No. That's not correct.

Q. Okay.” Well, this account activity statement is
stating that you made no payments dating from the

service period of August through September of 2010.
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And you didn't make any payments in September through
October of 2010.

A. DaMarcus made two payments.

Q. Okay.

A. He paid a $56 payment.

Q. All right. He paid $56. Do you have a receipt
for that to substantiate the fact that Marcus made
this payment?

A. This was back in 2010 and this was before on the
CAP program, so no, we don't have that receipt.

Q. Okay.

A. But if I had that receipt --- it's tough to weigh
it with a whole bunch of papers.

Q. Right. Well, according ---.

A. And what does that have to do with the

matter ---7

Q. Well, you know, you had ---.

A. We trying to expedite this case.
Q. Right. And you had your chance to put on your
case.

A. Uh-huh (yes).

Q. And now PECO is going to put on theirs.
A. Okay.
Q. So you didn't make any payment in September

through September, from October ---.
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A. Not me, DaMarcus.

Q. DaMarcus didn't. And he didn't make any payments
from October to November; is that correct?

A. I don't know.

Q. And then he didn't make any for November through
December; is that correct?

A. No, that's not correct, because I went and got
the money order for DaMarcus.

Q. Okay. So can you present any money orders,
receipts here today?

A. Do DaMarcus owe you for 201072

Q. Let me just finish my question. Just answer the
question.

A. No. I don't have any receipts.

Q. Okay. Thank you. Now, our records are showing
that the very first payment that was made was on
February 11, 2011 in the amount of $53.47. Does that
sound about right?

A. Okay. So that would have been the $56 that he

paid.
Q. Okay. And by that time, you --- DaMarcus, that
is, was enrolled in the CAP program. However, you had

filed an informal complaint, or Marcus did, with the
Bureau of Consumer Services on January 3rd, 2011; 1is

that correct, requesting a payment agreement? Does
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that sound right?

A. Could have, yeah.

Q. Okay. Well, according to our records, Marcus or
you filed an informal complaint on January 3rd, 2011
at BCS Case Number 2782041, requesting a payment
agreement on your balance. At that time, it was
$338.79; does that sound correct?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And at that time, Marcus had not yet been
enrolled in the CAP program; correct? Now, do you
recall receiving a BCS Decision Report? And I am

marking the BCS Decision Report as PECO Energy Exhibit

Nine.
{Respondent Exhibit Number Nine marked
for identification.)

A. Okay. What I recall is that PECO --- since

you're saying DaMarcus didn't pay a bill in November,
December or January, something 1like that? But I
recall that PECO told DaMarcus that he did not have to
pay your bill until he got information from the CAP
program. Do you have that written down?

BY ATTORNEY LEE:

Q. So PECO Energy told Marcus that he didn't have to
pay any electricity bills at all until he got some

information from the company?
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A. He had applied for the CAP program back in
December, I believe it was. And PECO told DaMarcus
back in December of 2010, that he did not have to make
any payments until he got information the CAP, if I'm
not mistaken.
Q. Oh, okay. So they just let him off free from
August through December, paying no utility bills; is
that correct?
A. I don't know what PECO did.
Q. Is that what you're testifying? Okay. Do you
have the letter that PECO sent to Marcus, saying, hey,
Marcus, you don't have to make any payment for ---
A. I may have ---.
Q. -—-~ for electricity that you're using at your

residence?

A. I don't have it with me.

Q. Okay.

A. I don't have it with me.

Q. Back to my question. Referring to the informal

complaint, do you recall receiving a BCS Decision
Report where they issued you or Marcus a payment
agreement? And the payment agreement stated that you
had to pay $15 a month towards your arrears, plus a
$39-a-month budget bill? Okay?

ATTORNEY LEE:
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Your Honor, may 1 approach?
A. No, I don't recall that. No, we never got that.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. This is the BCS Decision Report.
A. We never got it.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay.
A, We never got it, because if it's something about
a $39 payment, why we only taking $27 out?

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Counsel for PECO just handed
me a BCS Decision Report. It looks like the open date
1s January 3rd, 2011. Customer name is Marcus Judon
and the address is 4901 Stenton Avenue, Apartment HS5,
Philadelphia, PA, 19144.

A. Could I ask a question?

JUDGE GUHL:

I'm going to mark that as PECO Exhibit

Nine.
A. Can I ask you a question?
JUDGE GUHL:
What?
A. Or do I have to wait until she's finished?

Because I'm confused.

JUDGE GUHL:
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Okay. We're going to go through Ms.

Lee's Cross Examination first. I explained that to

you, ---
A. Okay.

JUDGE GUHL:

--- s0 let her complete 1it.
A. Can I borrow your pen, please?

JUDGE GUHL:

All right.

BY ATTORNEY LEE:

Q. I'm referring back now to PECO Energy Exhibit

One. 1If you could take a look at the activity
statement, do you see on January 28th, 2011 there is a
notation; right? And it says under charge type,
account charge type, it says PUC agreement? And you
also see the charge amount there, $39. And that's for
your budget billing amount. Do you agree with me?

JUDGE GUHL:

What page was that?

ATTORNEY LEE:

I'm referring to page one of PECO Energy
Exhibit One.

JUDGE GUHL:

Thank you.

BY ATTORNEY LEE:
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Q. Do you see that on the account activity
statement, Ms. Burch? TIf you would turn to PECO
Energy Exhibit One? It states $39. Are you looking
at the statement?
A. Uh-huh (yes).
Q. Okay. And you would agree with me that the
actual bill amount that you had to pay for that month
was $89.23. However, the budget bill amount that was
issued and ordered by the PUC was $39; correct?

JUDGE GUHL:

Ms. Burch, you need to answer her
question.
A. I don't know. That's what I'm saying. The only
thing I can say 1s I don't know.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Ma'am, just hold on a second.
You need to answer her gquestion. If there is a
question that she asks which you do not know the
answer to, you can say I don't know. But you have to
provide some sort of answer.
A. Well, I didn't know she was finished talking.

JUDGE GUHL:

Any other questions, Ms. Lee?

ATTORNEY LEE:

Yes.
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BY ATTORNEY LEE:

Q. So the answer to that was I don't know?

A. Right.

Q. Right? And you can see on the activity statement
that in February of 2011, the budget bill amount
decreased to $27 a month. That was based upon your
usage; is that correct?

A. I don't know.

Q. At any point, did you ever call PECO Energy and
request to be removed from the budget billing program?
A. I never knew that the household was on budget
billing. I don't know how the household got placed on
budget billing.

Q. Now, you tegtified earlier regarding the
appliances in your household. But you didn't mention
the fact that you have air purifiers in the premises;
is that correct?

A. I might have forgot that. I was trying to think

of all of the appliances that I have.

Q. How many air purifiers do you have?
A. About two upstairs and two downstairs. Four.
Q. Okay. And in addition to the air purifiers, you

testified about a wall unit space heater; is that
correct?

A. Yes.
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isn't that true?

A. No.

47

24 hours;

Q. All right. Do you have some type of an air vent

in your bathroom?
A. I've got a circulator at the top.
Q. Okay. In your bathroom?

A. Uh-huh (yes).

Q. And you leave that running 24 hours; is that

correct?

A. No. The circumvent (phonetic) are the
thing comes on when you turn the lights on.
Q. All right, so you ---7

A. I guess it must be an exhaust. And as

--- that

far as the

space heater is concerned, that space heater in the

bathroom wall, it shuts itself off and turns itself

on.
Q. All right.

ATTORNEY LEE:

All right, Your Honor. That'
questions I have.

JUDGE GUHL:

s all the

All right. Ms. Burch, do you want to

add anything based on the questions that Ms. Lee

has ---7
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A. I'm confused. You said --- when you go back to
January, and you say something about ---?°

JUDGE GUHL:

Ma'am. Ma'am. Now 1is not your
opportunity to ask questions.
A. No. This is a Cross Examination.

JUDGE GUHL:

No, no, no.

JUDGE GUHL:

I am giving you an opportunity to tell

48

me anything in response to the gquestions that Ms. Lee

has asked you. Do you have anything to say in

response to what she's asked you?

A. Yes, ma'am. T told you I was confused about this

$39, and then if it was $39 in January, then how did
it become $27? If he was --- if PECO is billing and
PECO is supposed to be billing $39 a month, then why
was PECO only taking $27 a month?

JUDGE GUHL:

Anything else, ma'am?
A. No, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Ms. Lee?

ATTORNEY LEE:
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Your Honor, I call Richard Conway.
RICHARD CONWAY, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,
TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

e e e e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = e - ——

JUDGE GUHL:

Sir, could you please state your first
and last name for the record?
A. My name is Richard Conway, R-I-C-H-A-R-D,
C-O-N-W-A-Y.

JUDGE GUHL:

Can you provide me with your current
business address and your title with PECO Energy?
A. My business address is 2301 Market Street,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19103. My title is
regulatory assessor.

JUDGE GUHL:

Go ahead, Ms. Lee.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY LEE:

Q. Mr. Conway, can you tell us what your duties as a
regulatory assessor involve?

A. I work in the Department of Regulatory
Performance, where we handle complaints that are filed

against the company by customers with the Pennsylvania
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Public Utility Commission. There are informal
complaints and formal complaints. Informal complaints
are answered with a written report that I would be
responsible for preparing or editing. And then a
written decision is received from the Bureau of
Consumer Services and then entered into our Customer
Information and Management System, C-I-M-S. We call
it sims (pronouncing).

For formal complaints, it would be my
responsibility to examine the case, prepare any
exhibits that are necessary, contact the customer, if
necessary; and testify as a witness at the hearing.
Q. As a part of your duties as a regulatory
assessor, did you prepare the exhibits that have been

previously marked as PECO Energy Exhibits One through

Nine?
A. Yes.
0. And where did you obtain the information for

these exhibits?

A. All of this information came out of the Customer
Information and Management System.

Q. And are the documents that you provided kept in
the ordinary course of business?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, I'm referring to PECO Energy Exhibit One.
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Can you tell us what type of account, and what the
account holder is that is stated on this account
activity statement?
A. Okay. And PECO's Exhibit One is an account
activity statement. It is an electrical residential
service account billed to Marcus Judon at 4901 Stenton
Avenue, H5, Philadelphia.
Q. And under what account number?
A. Account Number 25858-35045.
Q. When was this account established?
A. August 24th, 2010.
Q. All right. When Mr. Judon established the
account, was he enrolled in the CAP program?
A. No.
Q. All right. When did Mr. Judon enroll in the CAP
program?
A. The account was initially enrolled in CAP on
February 3rd, 2011.
Q. And do you have information regarding the CAP
enrollment in the exhibit? I’m referring to PECO
Energy Exhibit Three.
A. Yes. PECO Exhibit Three is a document that
describes the CAP history for this account. At the
left are the dates and the right are the events that

took place. So on February 3rd, 2011, the account was
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enrolled at tier E, based on monthly income of
$1,281.10 for two adults, which is 105 percent of the
federal poverty level.

Recertification was schedule for February 3rd,
2013. Customers are required to recertify for CAP
every two years, and at that date, the pre-program
arrears balance of $342.79, which was the existing
account balance at that time, was isolated for
possible forgiveness. One of the benefits of being
enrolled in the CAP program is that we isolate the
balance at the time that the enrollment is processed.
And that balance is divided into 12, and each time the
customer pays a bill in full and on time, a portion of
that balance is forgiven until the entire PPA balance
has been forgiven from the account.

Q. Okay. Prior to Mr. Judon enrolling in the CAP
program, did he file an informal complaint with the
Bureau of Consumer Services?

A. Yes. The customer filed an informal complaint
with the Bureau of Consumer Services requesting a
payment agreement.

Q. And what was the result of that informal
complaint?

A. On January 4th, 2011, under BCS 2782041, the

Commission issued the customer a payment agreement
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that had called for installments of $15, plus budget
billing. All PUC payment agreements are issued with
budget billing. That's a requirement that the company
must follow when issuing a payment agreement.

We enter agreements into the system based on the
number of an installment, not necessarily an
installment amount. So we tried to get the
installment as close to that as issued in the decision
as possible without going over. So this agreement was
issued for installments of $14.47, plus the budget
billing, which at that time was $39 a month.

Q. Okay. Is that $39 PUC-required budget billing
amount reflected on the statement?

A. Yes, on PECO activity statement, page one. If
you look to the left column date on January 28th,
2011, the first one says budget billing. The date
range 1s December 27th, 2010 to January 27th, 2011.
The budget amount was $39. Below that the detailed
~--~- the actual bill amount for that month was $89.23,
so the difference of $50.23 was deferred.

Q. All right. Can you explain that to us? What is
the actual bill amount versus the budget bill amount?
A. Budget billing is a program that is intended to
equalize monthly payments for the customers. It's

intended to minimize as much as possible seasonal
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fluctuations in customer usage. So what our system
does is it looks at the prior 12 months of billing
history, divides that by 12, and that is what is
established as the budget billing amount.

By regulation, we're required to offer this
program. And like I said before, whenever we issue a
PUC agreement, we're required to put the customer on
budget billing. One of the other requirements of
budget billing is that we review the account quarterly
to make sure that the actual billed amount is
consistent with the customer's usage. And we adjust
the budget billing amount depending on whether or not
~-— 1f there'’'s been an increase in the customer's
usage and their deferred balanced is increasing, we
increase the budget amount to compensate for that.

So in other words, a regular bill is issued on
January 28th, 2011 and every month a bill is issued
based on actual usage. In this case, it was $89.23.
Since the budget amount was calculated at $39, our
system deferred the $50.23. The following month the
actual bill amount for February 29th, 2011 was $49.15
cents. The budget amount had decreased to $27, so the
difference was added to that deferred balance,
bringing it to $72.38.

Q. Okay. So why did the budget bill decrease to $27
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a month?

A. There was a decrease in usage.

0. Okay. So does budget billing have anything to do
with the CAP here that Mr. Judon is enrolled in at
PECO Energy?

A. None specifically. Budget billing is optional
for some CAP customers and required for others. But

the budget billing amount is not necessarily the same

as --- it's not determined by the CAP program.

Q. Okay. So I note on this account activity
statement ---.

A. Actually, can I make a clarification to that?

Q. The CAP program entitles the customer to a
discount on their usage. The bill is calculated based

on their usage and the full rate, and then the
customer is given a discount on that amount, based on
whatever their CAP tier is. I think we have seven cap
tiers. And so the CAP discount is removed, it's taken
against the actual bill amount. So in that respect,
the budget billing amount is determined by the CAP
discount.

In other words, the actual bill amount, whether
it's issued with a CAP discount or not, still does
inform the amount of the budget.

Q. Okay. I guess my question is, for the tier, what
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tier is Mr. Judon enrolled on for CAP?

A. Currently, ---.

Q. And is it stated on the account activity
statement?

A. Yeah, right at the top. On the very top on page
one, to the ieft is the account information, which is
the account number, you know, whether it's active or
inactive, any sort of mailing address. And to the
right side, it says current account status. So that
shows the current bill, the balance, the balance due,
the billed prior amount. And it also shows what the
rate is. So this customer is getting CAP tier D

--- 1is on CAP, tier D as in David, Electric
Residential Service Account.

Q. Okay. Under CAP tier D, is it a requirement for
the customer to be enrolled in budget billing?

A. I do not believe so.

Q. So is it correct that Mr. Judon's account was
enrolled in budget billing as a result of the PUC
agreement?

A. That is correct.

Q. Now, according to your records was there at any
time that Mr. Judon or Ms. Burch called to notify the
company that they no longer wanted to be enrolled in

the budget billing program?
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A. Not that I'm aware of.

Q. All right. So you were looking at the statement.
The budget bill, you said, decreased to $27 a month;
is that correct?

A. That's correct. It decreased to $27 as of the
February 28th, 2011 billing. However, as of June
27th, 2011, it was increased to $42, based on an
increase in the customer's usage.

Q. Okay. So sorry, what date was that that it
increased?

A. As of the June 27th, 2011 bill.

Q. And how much was the new budget bill?

A. $42. Customers are alerted to a change in their
budget amount by a bill message. So on the May 26th,
2011 bill, there would have been a message indicating
that there was going to be an increase with the
following month.

Q. Is that dated on the billing statements that are
provided to the customers?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, the $42 monthly budget bill, did it change
again at some point?

A. Yes. As of the October 25th, 2011 bill, it had
increased to $82 based on an increase in the

customer's usage.
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Q. And can you show us where that is on PECO Energy
Exhibit One?

A, Page two of PECO Exhibit One in the left column,
the date, 10/25/11, budget billing --- go over sort of
towards the middle, where it says charge amount, $82.
Q. All right. And why did the budget bill amount
increase to $827

A. An increase in usage.

Q. All right. So the budget bill has increased to
$82 now as of the October 24th, 2011 to November 22nd,
2011 bill; correct?

A. Actually, it was September 25th, '11 to 10/24/11
bill.

Q. Right. Okay. Did the CAP amount discount change

at this point?

A. I don't think so.

Q. No?

A. No. At that time the customer was still enrolled
in tier.

Q. And can you tell us how the CAP works in terms of

the program?

A. When a customer is enrolled in CAP, they provide
income. We determine what their income is, their
gross monthly income. According to the Federal

Poverty Guidelines, the customer can be no higher than
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150 percent of the Federal Poverty Income level. Each
CAP tier is for a range of a percentage. And I don't
know exactly what they are, they're specified in our
tariff, but for each level of income, the customer is
eligible for a different discount on their electric
charges. Some discounts are subject to a maximum, but
there is no set CAP amount. It's Jjust a discount on
their full bill amount.
Q. Okay. So under the CAP program, would there be a
basic monthly amount that PECO would say, CAP, you
know, has to be what's charged for a customer that's
on CAP tier D?
A. No.
Q. All right. Is there ever a time when PECO said,
okay, you're on CAP tier D, or CAP tier E, and so you
only have to pay the company this amount, irrespective
of the amount that you use?
A. The only circumstance I can think of is that
there are certain CAP tiers, and I don't know what
they are off of the top of my head, but for gas usage,
I believe there is one at the lower tiers where the
customer had a monthly payment of $25. But that's for
gas usage alone.

All electric service, a bill 1s generated based

on their actual usage. The full retail rate 1is
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applied to that, and then a CAP discount is applied to

the full bill amount. So there is no set bill amount
each month, because the customer is on CAP.
Q. If a customer is enrolled in the budget billing
program and enrolled in a CAP program, could they see
their bill increase --- their budget bill increase
every month?
A. Yes, if their usage increases. They could see a
decrease if their usage decreases, but being on CAP,
and being on budget bill are two different systems,
they're two different things. The CAP at PECO Energy
is simply a discount on their usage. Budget billing
is a program designed to minimize monthly fluctuations
based on a seasonal usage.
Q. So budget billing is meant to give the customer
as much as possible the same amount to pay each month.
It's called budget billing because, by that idea, it's
meant for them to be able to budget for their energy.
It's not meant to save them money. That's what the
CAP program is for. The CAP program provides the
discount.

If the customer is enrolled in CAP without budget
billing, they're simply paying a discount on what
their full bill would have been. If the customer is

on budget billing, they're paying about the same
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amount every month, because they're on budget billing.
If the customer is on CAP and budget billing, like I
said before, the discount is applied to the full bill
and then the full bill is used to determine the
monthly budget billing amount. But there isn't a
direct correlation and there's no specific CAP amount
that is meant to be paid every month.

I know that PECO Energy is somewhat unique in
that. Most utilities, I think PGW, their customer
assistance programs are all structured differently.
There are some companies that do have a specified
every month, but PECO Energy doesn't work that way.
0. Okay. Can you tell us how many payments that Mr.
Judon or Ms. Burch made on the account from the time
that they started the service in August 24th, 2010
until present? And I'm not counting any LIHEAP
payments that came from a government source.

A. Okay. Only two customer-initiated payments
were posted to this account. On February 11lth, 2011,
a payment of $53.47 posted and then on April 2nd,
2012, a payment of $12.61 posted.

MS. BURCH:

I object.

JUDGE GUHL:

Ma'am, what's the basis of your
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objection?

MS. BURCH:

I object as far as the payments are
concerned. What difference does it make whether
LIHEAP made the payments or whether my mother made the
payments or whether he made the payments, as long as
PECO got paid?

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Ma'am, that's not a legal
objection to his testimony.

MS. BURCH:

That was to ---.

JUDGE GUHL:

You'll have an opportunity to cross
examine him if you wish to on that issue.

MS. BURCH:

But he wouldn't be able to answer the
guestion.

JUDGE GUHL:

Ma'am, you'll have an opportunity to
cross examine the witness, but that is not a legal
objection, so I'm going to overrule it.

BY ATTORNEY LEE:

Q. So you testified there were two payments made on

the account?
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A. That's correct.

Q. So from August 2010 until present, for the period
of this statement, that is, April 29th, 2013, can you
tell me the total amount of the payments that were
made to this account by Mr. Judon?

A. Well, customer-initiated payments, like I said
before, were $53.47 and $12.61, so less than $100.

Q. All right. Can you tell us how many payments
were made from any outside government source?

A. There was a LIHEAP payment for $154 that posted
March 24th, 2011. There was a LIHEAP crisis payment
that posted to the account March 15th, 2012. And then
there was a USEF payment that posted to the account on
December 7th, 2012. And then the company matched
that. Then a USEF payment was for $616.47. The
company matched it with a similar credit of $616.47,
leaving a balance of $236, which a payment agreement
was issued on.

Q. All right. What happened with the PUC payment
agreement?

A. The PUC payment agreement that was issued on
January 20th, 2011 was cancelled on February 23rd,
2011 when the customer was enrolled in CAP.

Q. And was the account, either Mr. Judon or Ms.

Burch, were they ever offered another payment
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agreement after the PUC agreement?

A. Well, in March of 2012, March 15th, 2012, we got
that LIHEAP payment for $300. It was a crisis
payment. So on March 16th, a payment agreement was
issued. The balance at the time was $602.53. The
LIHEAP was for $300. Since it did not satisfy the
full balance, our policy is to issue a payment
agreement to continue to keep the customer out of
collection, i.e. out of crisis. So an agreement was
issued on March 1l6th, 2012 on that balance on that
$302.53 with installments of $12.61. The agreement
was not kept. It defaulted April 24th, 2012 due to
nonpayment.

Q. And is the default reflected on the account
activity statement?

A. Yes. On April 24th, 2012, on page two, bill out
DPA due to default, $289.92. That was the remaining
--- an installment had come out.

Q. All right. Were there any other subsequent
payment agreements on the account?

A. I think on April 2012, it looks like an agreement
was issued on the balance of $433.92 for installments
of $10.09; that agreement was not kept. It defaulted.
If you look at 6/25/12, bill out DPA due to default.

Q. All right. I'm referring now to PECO Energy
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Exhibit Two and it's titled Collection History for
Account. Are the payment agreements that you
discussed reflected on this exhibit?

A. Yes. January 4th, 2011 --- or January 3rd, 2011,
BCS 2782041 filed. January 4th, 2011, PUC PAR --- PAR
stands for payment arrangement to satisfy $303.79 in
installments of $14.47.

3/16/12, payment agreement to satisfy $302.53 in
monthly installments of $12.61. 4/24/12, agreement
default, 4/26/12, payment agreement to satisfy $433.92
in monthly installments of $10.99. And May 1l6th,
2012, customer filed another informal complaint at BCS
2959323, 6/25/12, the agreement that was issued on
4/26/12 defaulted.

Q. Okay. Is there a current payment agreement on
this account?

A. I actually issued the customer a payment
agreement on February 20th, 2013 for installments of
$14.57 on the existing balance of $145.75. Actually,
that agreement is in a default status right now,
eligible for reinstatement. If you look at page three
of Exhibit One, you can see ---. Let's see, 2/28/13,
there's a credit for $330.25. And then right below
that, 2/28/13, a payment agreement for $145.75.

And then the following month, $328.13, a regular
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bill was issued. No payment posted by the due date.
4/29/13 bill out DPA due to default. So the agreement
was deféulted. So in other words, to reinstate that
agreement, the customer would need to pay the billed
amount from March 20th, 2013 of $75.57. That would
reinstate the agreement. And then the current charges
that were billed on April 26th, 2013 of $61 plus
$14.57 would still need to be paid.

Q. What is the current balance owed on this account?
A, The total account balance is $267.75.

Q. Now, I note on the account activity statement at
PECO-1, page three, that there is a credit in the
amount of $330.25. What was that credit for?

A. If we go back to PECO Exhibit Three, on 2/28/13,
the account was adjusted to reflect the tier D
discount from April 26th, 2011 to March 27, 2012. We
issued a credit of $330.25.

Q. Okay. Now, can you just explain that to us? And
I'm referring now to People Energy Four. 1Is there an
explanation of this adjustment?

A, Right. Well, based on the customer's complaint
that income had been provided back as early as April
26th, 2011, again, on February 3rd, 2011, the account
was ruled a tier E. The customer claimed to have

provided proof of income in May of 2011. That would
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have qualified for a tier D discount. The account was
not certified to tier D, until April 26th, 2012. So I
asked Universal Services to provide a breakdown of
what the bill issued at tier D would have been versus
what they were on tier E.

So if you look at PECO Exhibit Four, there's the
billing period, the usage, what the bill would have
been with the tier E discount versus what the bill
would have been with the tier D discount. And the
difference is $330.25 for that period, from April
26th, 2011 to March 27th, 2012.

So in other words, with that credit of $330.25,
the customer was billed for the CAP tier D discount
from April 26th, 2011 to present. And the customer
continues to receive the tier D discount.

Q. Okay. And did PECO Energy offer that --- credit
to resolve the formal complaint?

A. Yes.

Q. And at some point, was a Certificate of
Satisfaction filed and a settlement filed with regards
to that discount?

A. Yes. When I spoke with the customer, she
indicated that the credit of $330.25 would satisfy her
complaint. And I negotiated the payment agreement

with her to satisfy the remaining balance as a
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courtesy. So we were under the impression that the
complaint was settled.

Q. Okay. I'm referring now to PECO Energy Exhibit
Five. 1Is this the Certificate of Satisfaction and the

agreement that the company entered into with Ms.

Burch?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay.

A. This sums up the conversation that she and I had,
and the terms that we had reached as the settlement.
Q. Okay. And with regards to the $330.25 credit,
irrespective of the settlement agreement, does that
credit --- is that still maintained on her account
activity statement?

A. Yes. It was my determination that it was fair to
have issued that credit. Typically, when we reach a
settlement with a customer and they withdraw the
settlement, we withdraw any of the terms that we
issued as a result of that settlement, so it would
have typically been --- I would have had to return the
$335.25 to the account, and also cancel the payment
agreement. But in my determination, it was fair to
leave the credit on the account based on my
conversation with the customer.

Q. Now, at some point prior to filing the formal
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complaint that we're here for today, did Ms. Burch
filed a formal complaint with the Bureau of Consumer
Services? And I'm referring now to PECO Energy
Exhibit Seven.

A. Yes. Earlier when I stated that on formal
complaints we enter a written report --- when a
customer files an informal complaint, the company is
served electronically with a case details report.
That's what PEPCO Exhibit Seven is.

So on May 15th, 2012, the customer whose name 1is
at the top, under BCS Number 2969323, filed the
following complaint. If you go down, complaint
reason, CAP dispute, customer problem description,
customer mailed letter, noted that lowered income was
provided to PECO, but CAP rate payment went up.
Customer wants income and CAP program renewed.

Q. All right. What was the result of that informal
complaint? And I'm referring to PECO Exhibit Eight.
A. This is a decision report that was received. We
receive a written decision electronically. It differs
somewhat from what the customer receives. 1It's my
understanding that the investigator who's been
assigned this complaint actually sends a more
exhaustive letter to the customer. We Jjust, at the

company, det very distilled information, for lack of a
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better term. Just the crucial information. So, in
other words, on August 29th, 2012, we received this
decision. |

And at the bottom 1is basically the verdict as
reported to the company. Resolution description
decision. Investigation by the PUC found Complainant
Eunice Burch is not the customer of record, but lives
at the property with customer Marcus Judon, her
grandson. Customer CAP participant as of 2/3/2011,
was in tier E, 105 percent, and has been on budget
billing since 1/2011. CAP rate changed to tier D on
4/26 --- and that should be 2012, 57 percent.
However, the customer usage had jumped, so her budget
amount as increased from $82 to $144. Considered
correct. PUC unable to assist with terms per 1405(c).
Close.

1405(c) prohibits the Public Utility Commission
from assisting in terms of the CAP program.
Q. All right. Can you tell us, of the balance that
~-- the final balance in this account is how much?
A. The total account balance after this date is
$267.75. That's all CAP arrears.
0. Okavy.

ATTORNEY LEE:

Thank you. That's all the questions I
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have.

JUDGE GUHL:

Ms. Burch, do you have any questions for
Mr. Conway?

MS. BURCH:

Yes.

JUDGE GUHL:

Go ahead.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. BURCH:

Q. Hi, Mr. Conway. Mr. Conway, when we were talking
on the telephone, and I asked you to explain budget
billing to me, is there any information that PECO
provides that will explain to the PECO customer about
budget billing?

A. An explanation of budget billing is available on
the company website and if a customer calls customer
service, any customer representative will be able to
explain budget billing.

Q. Were you able to explain budget billing to me
over the telephone?

A. I attempted to. I was under the impression that
you understood my explanation.

Q. You're saying in January 2011 is when the

household was placed on the CAP program. Your
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attorney is saying that prior to January 2011 that
the PUC placed DaMarcus underneath its budget billing
program, and that's where this $39 came from. But
you're also saying that once DaMarcus became involved
with the CAP program, that this agreement with the PUC
became null and void?

A. That's correct. The balance as of that date was
set aside.

Q. So then with budget billing, on your PECO bill
--—- on the back of your bill, it tells you information
about your bill. Why isn't there any information
about budget billing on the back of this bill?

A. The information on the back of the bill is
prescribed by regulations. The front of the bill has
an explanation of where the customer is in their
budget billing cycle. It talks about the current
budget amount, the deferred amount, the last budget
amount and also the customer service number is there.
Q. PECO provides information on how to calculate
your bill. So now, budget billing is not on any of
our bills as far as information about your bill is
concerned. It'1ll tell me about everything except
budget billing. PECO sends you the information how to
calculate your bill. How would I calculate my bill to

assure that PECO is charging me the correct amount
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according to the information that PECO is providing to
customers to use to calculate these bills? The
information I provided to the Hearing Officer or to

the Administrative Law Judge is saying how to

calculate your bill. And it tries to show it to you.
And the one side, it has Residence, R. On the
other side, it has Residence, RH. I'm neither one of

these. My bill says CAP. My bill is saying CAP. It
says nothing about budget billing. So how am I
supposed to know what I'm being charged each month?

If no information is available to me.

A. Every bill has the current monthly billing

period. The meter reading dates, the amount of the
usage and then what the charges are for that month,
broken down by different ---. There's transmission
charges and distribution charges, there's generation
charges, there's customer charges. All of that is on
the bill. If you're on CAP, at the very top of that
section, where it talks about what your usage is for
that month, it will say CAP, tier D, in your case. Or
CAP, tier C, or whatever CAP you're on. And then the
last line in that section will say CAP adjustment.

And that will tell you how much your CAP tier took off
the bill. On the ---.

Q. No. What I'm saying ---.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

74
A, On the front of the bill, ---.

Q. Excuse me, no, that's not what I'm saying.

JUDGE GUHL:

Well, ma'am, you have to let him answer
the question. But if you have a follow-up question,
you can ask it.

MS. BURCH:

Okay. Okay.

A. So the portion of the bill that describes your
usage tells you how the bill was calculated. The
front of the bill, if you're on budget billing, tells
you what your current budget amount is, what your
current charges are and what you're deferred balance
is. And that's your budget billing explanation when
you're on budget billing. And it says budget billing.

The bill insert that you showed is provided to
all customers. As I indicated previously, every
customer is charged. A bill is prepared based on your
actual usage and the full rate. Your CAP discount 1is
applied to that. If you don't know what your CAP
discount is, it's available in our company tariff,
which is available online, or you can call the CAP
call center and they can explain that to you.

BY MS. BURCH:

Q. Okay. I'm going to rephrase the question because

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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you told me -~-- I'm confused. I want to know, how do
I, the customer, in being responsible for paying this
bill, calculate this bill? PECO is providing that as
a residence, you're either a Resident R, or you're a
Resident RH. And it's telling you to look on the back
of your bill. And that bill is going to tell you
whether you are R or RH. And if so, it's giving you,
as you're saying, the tariff, the distribution, 500
kilowatts, 1,000 kilowatts, summer; 1,000 kilowatts,
winter.

In the meantime, when I look on the back of the
bill, it doesn't say R, it doesn't say RH. It says
C-A-P.

A. Correct.

Q. So now in being notified by PECO of this CAP
program --- and it says you qualify for the CAP
program --- it's saying you are responsible as the
customer/consumer to pay in full a monthly amount.
You're saying that every two years is when the
customer is recertified. So if a customer is
recertified every two years, then why does PECO, every
three to four months, review the CAP household's
account, if they have already been certified into the
program? And in that schedule to be recertified again

for another two years, unless --- unless the household
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income increases or the household income decreases.
Then it would require PECO to recertify the household
prior to the two year's period of time. So then my
guestion is ---.

ATTORNEY LEE:

Sorry. I thought she did ask a
guestion.

JUDGE GUHL:

Yes.

ATTORNEY LEE:

And can you just answer it?

BY MS. BURCH:

Q. My question is, again, how do I calculate
what ---.

JUDGE GUHL:

Ma'am --- okay.

ATTORNEY LEE:

Asked and not answered because he hasn't
had the opportunity to answer.

JUDGE GUHL:

Wait a second. Wait a second. Okay,
ma'am, it seems like you're asking more than one
gquestion at a time.

MS. BURCH:

No. The basic question was, how do I

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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bill if I'm on the CAP program? I'm on

the CAP program.

second.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay, ma'am.

MS. BURCH:

And PECO is ---.

JUDGE GUHL:

Ma'am, I understand that.

MS. BURCH:

Okay.

JUDGE GUHL:

Don't argue with me. Just hold on a

MS. BURCH:

Uh-huh (yes).

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. But you also seemed to ask a

guestion about why your bill is reviewed every three

months?

two different

MS. BURCH:

Because this 1s still the same question.

JUDGE GUHL:

It's not the same question, ma'am. It's
questions. So you have to give ---.
MS. BURCH:
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Because we're talking about two
different things.

JUDGE GUHL:

Ma'am, ma'am? Do not argue with me.
There are two different questions. And you have to
give the witness an opportunity to answer each
question separately. All right? Ma'am?

MS. BURCH:

You're confusing me.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. So it appears that the
questions that Ms. Burch was asking, first off, was
how does she calculate the bill herself, her monthly
bill? And the other one was why does PECO review the
bills every three months when she's a part of the CAP
program and she only has to be recertified every two

years unless there's a change in income?

A. I'll answer the second question first because
it's easier to answer. The customer, when enrolled in
CAP is qualified --- is required to recertify every

two years, unless there is some sort of change in
household income. If the customer experiences a
decrease in income, they have only to provide a CAP
application and whatever their proof of income is.

And then the company will review it to see if the
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customer is eligible for a reduced tier. That's
different.

On budget billing, which is not the CAP program,
which is a separate thing entirely, as I've already
said, the usage is reviewed quarterly per the
regulations to make sure that the usage and the billed
amount are consistent. We're talking about two
different issues. So the fact that the customer's
budget bill was reviewed every three months is
correct.

The fact that the customer is on a certain CAP
tier is also correct. Now, if the customer wants ---
here's the thing. On the back of the bill, where I
just talked about, where it shows the billing period,
the reading dates, the usage, at the very top of that
section, it will say CAP, Option D, Electric
Residential Service. If the customer were on
Residential Heating Service, 1t would state CAP Option
D, Electric Residential Heating Service. It won't say
R or RH.

In the bill insert, it uses those terms R and RH
in parentheses as a sort of shorthand. But
Residential and Residential Heating are two different
kinds of service. If the customer was a Residential

Heating account, it would say so. So on that section
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of the bill where it talks about usage, that's where
the customer knows that their CAP tier is, as well as
what kind of service they have. And below that, it's
broken down, the number of kilowatt hours by all of
the things that are charged by the company and those
rates.

The company is required to send out that bill
insert periodically. There's a regulation, I believe.
I'm not 100 percent on that. It's an informational
thing that we provide to all of our customers. So if
the customer is concerned that the bills are not ---
any customer is concerned that the bills are not being
calculated properly, they can refer to that bill
insert, they can look at what their usage 1is, they can
check the math there. If they're not certain that the
CAP discount that's applied is correct, they can refer
to the company tariff or the letter.

The CAP tiers are also reviewed quarterly. I
have to throw that into the mix because the company 1is
required to adjust its rates quarterly, so what the
customer's discount might be might change
periodically.

But if there are ever any questions, the customer
has only to contact the company, and also --- so

that's it. The usage portion of the bill is an
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entirely separate issue from the budget billing
portion of the bill. On every bill, however, page one
at the bottom is the tear-off section. And it says
please pay this amount, and a dollar amount is listed
with a due date. When a customer is enrolled in CAP
and the letter says that the customer is required to
pay their bills, then that's what it's talking about.
Whatever it says in that line, please pay this amount,
is what the customer is expected to pay by that due
date.

Again, there is no specific payment amount that
any CAP customer is required to pay. It's all of
their usage applied discount and whether or not their
on budget billing. That is how the billing system
works.

JUDGE GUHL:

Any other gquestions, Mr. Burch?

MS. BURCH:

Yes, ma'am.

BY MS. BURCH:

Q. I'm still confused with this CAP program. With
this CAP program, it's saying you are to pay —--- you
are agreeing to pay in full each month a discounted
rate. Is this discounted rate a fixed rate or is it

an adjustable rate?
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A. It's an adjustable rate. The company is required
to get approval for its rates quarterly, so ---.
Q. So when the household has its income of $1,400,
and this income is decreased to $700, would the
household be required to ---? If the household was
paying $30 month on the $1,400 gross monthly income,
the household gross monthly is now $700, would the CAP
amount increase or would it decrease, according to
the ---2 Would the CAP amount increase or decrease?
A. The discount would change. There's a potential
that the discount on the full bill amount would change
if the customer provided proof that they had gone
through a decrease in income, such that their CAP tier
changed. But if the usage was higher, the bill might
be higher than the last month's bill. As I've been
saying all along, your usage 1is different every month,
and a bill is generated every month based on the
usage, and”the CAP discount is applied to that. It's
not a specific amount.

The amount of your income determines how much of
a discount you get on the full bill. It doesn't
necessarily mean that if you go from CAP tier E to CAP
tier C, that your bill is automatically going to be
lower. The bill amount might not be any lower, if

your usage was higher.
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Q. In understanding the CAP program, there's nothing
in the letter from PECO that allows PECO to increase a
CAP amount because of an increase in usage. What that
paper says 1is that when there is an increase in usage,
a high, high increase, 1s that the customer is to be
referred to the LIURP program. And, in the meantime,
if this CAP program is basically pursuant to a monthly
income, a gross monthly income, then how does the
household benefit if the monthly bill is going to be
more than the gross monthly income? How do you
benefit from this program?

A. The CAP enrollment letter, which is similar to
the CAP recertification letter, tells you what the
terms and conditions of being in the CAP program are.
One of them is that you're required to apply for
LIHEAP and, as necessary, for a LIURP audit. Those
are conditions of CAP enrollment. They are not
indicators of usage or billing. They are simply ways
that your bill can be paid. And through LIHEAP, it's
grants that are actually paid to the company, and
LIURP, it's an auditing process where they try to help
a customer decrease their usage by installing energy
efficient appliances, their light bulbs and stuff like
that.

Neither one of those things really have a bearing
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on the CAP program. You are required to participate
in those programs, which are separate from CAP, while
you receive your CAP discount. The benefit of being
on CAP is, number one, that pre-program arrears
forgiveness that I spoke of earlier, where you earned
forgiveness of the balance that existed when you were
enrolled. And the other big benefit of this is that
you receive a discount based on what your income is.
Q. And this is what I'm saying, so what is the
amount ---? It still goes back to how do the
household determine their monthly bill?

ATTORNEY LEE:

Your Honor, I think this has been asked
and answered -—---

MS. BURCH:

It hasn't been answered.

ATTORNEY LEE:

--- and testified to several times.

MS. BURCH:

It hasn't been answered.

ATTORNEY LEE:

And I don't see that is particularly
fair to the company to go and belabor this issue
because the Complainant does not understand.

JUDGE GUHL:
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All right. 1I'm going to sustain the
objection on that regard. Ms. Burch, do you have any
other guestions, additional, besides the ones you've
already asked?

MS. BURCH:

Yes, ma'am. When I spoke with Mr.
Conway on the phone and I asked about budget billing,
he was telling me that PECO could do --- try to
explain this because it's nothing that they could ---

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Ma'am?

MS. BURCH:

~--- put down in black and white.

JUDGE GUHL:

Do you have any other questions for Mr.
Conway beyond what you've already asked? Anything new
or additional?

MS. BURCH:

New or additional? I'm just back to the
same question.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Well, we're not going back
to the same gquestion. We've already been there. Any
other question?

MS. BURCH:
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Well, what was the answer?

JUDGE GUHL:

Mr. Conway has explained it several
times.

MS. BURCH:

How I can calculate the bill?

JUDGE GUHL:

I believe he has answered that question
so we're going to move on. Do you have anything else?

MS. BURCH:

No further questions.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay.

MS. BURCH:

No questions.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. At this point, Ms. Lee, any
Redirect?

ATTORNEY LEE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. I have a couple of questions for
Mr. Conway. I'm looking at the BSC decision report
that's marked as PECO Exhibit Eight. It says total

balance of $1,221.75. Is that part of that a pre-CAP
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arrearage or just ---? I just want to make sure I'm
getting the numbers correct.
A. Typically, it is. When the report is sent over
in response to an informal complaint, the system
captures service data information. It does provide a
total account balance, which includes outstanding
charges as well as anything isolated, like pre-program
arrears for any sort of unbilled agreement. So that,
I believe, does include some isolated pre-program
arrearages.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. So the total balance on the
Complainant's account as of today's date is $267.75?
I just want to make ---.
A. That's correct.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. That's the only question I have.
At this point, Ms. Lee, ---7

ATTORNEY LEE:

I would call Tom Lerro.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay.

THOMAS LERRO, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

AS FOLLOWS:
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Sir, you can be seated and would you
please state and spell your first and last name for
the record?

A. Thomas Lerro, L-E-R-R-0.

JUDGE GUHL:

And can you provide me with your
business address and your title with the company?
A. 2301 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA, 19101. My
title with the company is senior high-bill field
foreman.

JUDGE GUHL:

Ms. Lee?

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY LEE:

Q. Mr. Lerro, can you tell us how long you've
employed by PEPCO Energy?

A. As of 2013, it will be 33 years with PECO Energy.
Q. And as a part of your duties as a high-bill field
foreman, do you supervise any crew?

A. Yes, I do. I have eight technicians covering the
entire PECO service territory.

Q. And what do your service technicians do in their

capacity as high-bill technicians?
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A. They respond to customer complaints for high
bills, for wiring issues, meter mix-ups, anything that
comes through the call center where a customer 1is
concerned about their billing.

Q. When your technicians perform high-bill field
investigations, do they prepare a report?

A. Yes, they do.

Q. And do you review those reports?
A, Yes, I do. I do review the reports monthly.
Q. Did you have an opportunity to review a report

concerning a high-bill field investigation that took
place at 4901 Stenton Avenue, H5?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. And referring now to PECO Energy Exhibit Six, can
you tell us what this report states?

A. This is a residential high bill investigation
form that is completed each time the field technician
visits a property.

Q. And do you know why this particular --- the field
investigation was performed?

A. This was a request from our Public Utility
Commission department or regulatory to go out for a
PUC investigation.

Q. Does it state anywhere on this report that it's a

PUC investigation?
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A. Yes, it does. On page two of Exhibit Six, in the
upper corner, there's a --- on the utility report it
gives you the dispute type, which is PUC. And also,
on page one of Exhibit Six, under type of high bill
complaint it notes that it's a PUC complaint.

Q. Okay. So I'm looking at page one of Exhibit Six.

Can you walk us through this report?

A. Yes.

Q. There is a cost estimate. Can you tell us what
that 1is?

A. Yes. What the technician does is they walk

through the property when they arrive, and they log in
every type of appliance that they see at the property.
In this case, for Marcus Judon, they found a top and
bottom refrigerator, a microwave oven, a washer and
--- a washer and an iron, a furnace fan, a space
heater mounted to the wall in the bathroom. The hot
water heat, they noted, was gas. A television, 27 to
--- I'm sorry, two TVs, 20 to 27 inches, a 32 or
better to 36-inch television, a cable box, four air
purifiers and the rest was marked for gas, which you
see in the right-hand side, down at the bottom.

Heater was gas. Hot water heater, range and the dryer
for the rooms were gas.

Q. Does it state how many rooms are in the house?
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A. Yes, it does. It says there's five rooms at the
property equaling roughly an average of 50 kilowatts
per month.
Q. Fifty (50) kilowatts per month for each room?
A. No, no. That would be the total for all five.
Q. Okay. And that is for what, the lighting?
A. That is just lighting.
Q. Okay. So if you could explain that to us?
You're saying that there would be a usage of 50
kilowatt hours for lighting alone?
A. That is correct.
Q. Okay. So was your technician able to calculate
the amount that would be potentially used at the
property?
A. Yes, they do. The average kilowatts for the
winter months when were there were 1,395 potential
kilowatts used per month.
Q. And can you tell us how that calculation 1s done?
A. Yes. Each appliance, when they record it through
the cost estimate, if you look to the right-hand side
of those numbers, there's a handwritten number in each
block. What they do is, each appliance, by an
electric standard, government standard, has an average
number of kilowatts that it can use. So they log

those based on --- a normal operating, say, top and
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bottom refrigerator uses 200 kilowatts per month. A
normal, operating regular-sized microwave, 40 per
month.

So they take the standard. They total all of
those numbers up and that gives them the potential of
--- what appliances that are at the property have the

potential to use in any given month.

Q. So, in this case, you said it's 1,395 potential?
A. That 1s correct.
Q. And that's kilowatt hours per month; is that

correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. Did you have an opportunity to review the
kilowatt hour usage at Mr. Judon's property at PECO
Energy Exhibit One?

A. Yes, from the cost estimate.

Q. Okay. And you said in the winter months. Let's
take a look at one of the winter months. Okay?

A, Okay.

Q. And I referring to the winter month of, let's
see, December 27th, 2011 through January 29th, 2011
{sic) . That's on page two. Can you tell us what the
kilowatt-hour usage was during that wintertime period?
A. Yes. They average anywhere between 8 and 11

~-- 1,200 kilowatt-hours per month. It was 14 in one
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month.

Q.

All right. Specifically for the period December

27th, 2011 through January 29th, 2011 (sic), can you

tell us what the kilowatt-hour usage was? 1Is it

stated here on this account activity statement?

A. I'm looking at 'll; correct?

Q. Sorry, what was that?

A. I'm looking at 20117?

Q. Yes.

A. December 28th, ---.

Q. That's on page two. We're looking at the
period ---.

A. December 27th to January 29th?

Q. Yes?

A. 1,581 kilowatts.

Q. Okay. And what was it the month before? During
the November 22nd, 2011 through December ---?

A. 2,104 kilowatts.

Q. Okay. So let's take a look --- these are the

winter months; correct?

A. That's correct.
0. And let's take a look at the potential use. It
says 1,395 potential usage. Did the residence use up

to its potential usage?

A.

Yes, they did, and they exceeded 1it.
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Q. All right. Let's take a look at the winter month

for the period December 26th, 2012 through January 28,
2013. And that's on page three of PECO One. Can you
tell us what the kilowatt-hour usage was?

A, Yes. They were from 884, 741, 742 ---.

Q. Okay. So that's for the winter period; correct?
A. That's the winter period, correct.

Q. So does it appear that the household decreased
its usage?

A, Yes, it did.

Q. Did the household, in the winter months of 2013,
actually use the potential that they could use,
possibly use?

A. No. They were actually up in the potential of
what they could use.

Q. All right. Now, during this»field investigation,
what type of tests do your technicians perform to
determine if there's a problem at the residence?

A. Well, what we do is we take the reading, we
compare it to the last month's reading from the
electric meter. We drop the load ~--- and dropping the
load means that we shut everything off at the
property, and we determine that the meter disk, or the
meter itself stops running. That let's us know that

there's no additional wiring or anything or any
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potential shorts at the property.

We also do a passing load test on the property
with a known load. In this case, we did the passing
load test with the microwave oven. We take an average
time of how long it takes for the disk to turn. That
gives us how many watts are on the meter at the time
when the microwave oven 1is running; We did that by a
calculation that we use and it lets us know how many
watts are on the meter, while just that microwave oven
was running. We clocked 701 kilowatt hours --- or,
I'm sorry, 701 watts on the meter of 700. The actual
microwave oven was a 700-watt microwave oven. So that
wés well within range because it was being done by a
stopwatch.

Was there any foreign load found at the property
or foreign wiring? There was none. And was there any
new X substance? It was a single-family home. There
was no potential for a meter mix-up at the property.
Q. Did your technician take any meter readings?

A. Yes, they did.

Q. Were they able to verify the meter, the meter
readings with the actual bills?

A. Yes, they did. And the readings were in line.
They took the reading, a comparison between the

January 28th reading of 2013, and the February 20th
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date of the field visit. They did a calculation to
see how much usage was 1in that period of time between
the 28th and February 20th. 595 kilowatts were used
in that time frame.

They divide that by the number of days in that
time frame. That gives you the 25.86, which is the
daily average use between the 28th and the 20th. They
times the daily average use by 30, which is the normal
average month. That gave them 776 kilowatt hours for
potential use. And at the time when they were there
when they clocked the meter, you'll see there was 947
watts on the meter at the time they were there.

Q And all this data and calculations you're
referring to, is that on the report?

A. Yes, it 1is, bottom of page one of PECO Exhibit
Six.

Q. Now, can you tell us, according to the notes on
this report, what happened during the field visit?
A. Okay. Eric Riley, one of my senior technicians,
visited the property on February the 20th.

Q. How many years does Mr. Riley have with the
company?

A. Mr. Riley has 27 years with PECO Energy and seven
this year in his position as a high-bill technician.

Q. Okay.
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A. This was a PUC case he noted. He took a cost
estimate. Usage was justified based on the appliance
potential. The appliance potential is what you saw on
page one of Exhibit Six. Usage actually lower than

what the potential is. Explained that to Mrs. Burch,

grandmother of occupant. Performed a passing load
test. Meter is accurate. Dropped the load and idled
the disk --- which I explained on the top part what

that was.

Customer has to use an in-wall electric heating
unit in the bathroom due to no air vents in the
bathroom. Mrs. leaves it on 24 hours a day.
Explained to lower usage, can turn off --- to turn on
before going into and then shut off when leaving.

Also, he noted that the filter for the gas house
heater had not been changed regularly per customer.
The thermostat, when he reviewed the customer's
thermostat, it was actually flashing change/clear
filter. Some of the thermostats have a sort of ---
you know, when they start choking and when they can't
breathe, the filter light comes on on the thermostat
just to let the customer know that it's time to change
it.

Q. So what does the thermostat have to do with the

electric? I mean, does that have any effect?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. Absolutely. By the blower running and the

thermostat not breathing --- I'm sorry, and the heater
not breathing, it's causing the thermostat to just
keep letting the heater just run. Now, the gas side
of that would increase, but also the electric side,
where it'd have to run constantly and work harder.
The blower motor that forces the hot air into the
property would just have to keep running and running
and running.

Q. Okay. Continue.

A. It's one of our simplest fixes on a lot of
problems. Customers changing filters helps reduce
energy costs.

Okay. So due to the filter, explained. A report
will be generated to the PUC. Mrs. Burch stated that
she understands and was satisfied with the field
visit. And it's just stating that he spent over an
hour at the property, was one of his notations.
Actually, I had requested that we put that there, the
field work or paperwork on it, so I know how much time
they spend at properties so I can match it to the
field reports.

Q. Based on this field report, were there any
problems that would indicate there are high bills?

A. No, not at all. Everything was in line. Only

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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some minor corrections that the customer could make,
which would help reduce the costs, and that was
shutting off the heater and turning it on in the

bathroom when entering and exiting, and cleaning up

some filters. And they were suggestions given by my
technician.
Q. Okay. Were there any problems noted or indicated

with the meter that would cause high bills?
A. No. The meter passed the passing load test. The
usage was in line and the disk was idle, telling us

that there was no wiring problems inside the property,

also.
Q. Okay.

ATTORNEY LEE:

Thank you. That's all the questions I
have.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Ms. Burch, do you have any
questions of Mr. Lerro?

MS. BURCH:

Yes.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. BURCH:

0. Good afternoon, Mr. Lerro. I think I have really

one question. When your technician came out, did he

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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note in the report the reason why I was using the air
purifiers?

A. He did note that you were using them, and I
believe that he did --- let me just take a look. I
think I did see something, but let me check. He noted
that you were using the air purifiers. Mrs. uses air
purifiers to help clean the air due to the filter
being dirty.

Q. Right. So, in other words, changing the filters
is on the management and not on the tenant, and I
guess that's why he noted that the reason why I'm
using a purifier is because management has not

maintained the property as far as changing the

filters.

MS. BURCH:

No more gquestions.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Let me just see if I have any
questions. I know you already explained this, but

just for my edification, the calculation at the bottom
of the first page where it came out to 947 related to
the meter, —---

A, Yes.

JUDGE GUHL:

-—-—- can you just explain that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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calculation, what the technician had to do to get to
that again?

A. Okay. What they do is they actually base the
usage --- what they do is they take the passing load
when they first get there. They stopwatch the disk
making one full revolution. There's a calculation

that's done. They take the number of seconds that the

dial took to rotate. They times that for the times or
the times --- the one by 3,600 is the standard
calculation. Then they divide the number of seconds,

which you'll see up top here (indicating) where it
says in the shaded area --- that might be hard for you
to read --- KH1.07?

JUDGE GUHL:

Uh-huh (yes).
A. That's times'd by a calculation of 3,600. They
take the seconds that it took for the disk to rotate.
That was 3.80 seconds. They divide that by the 3,600
and that gives them how many watts are on the meter at
that time. And that's a calculation based on their
stopwatch. It's 95 percent correct but, you know, it
all depends on how fast you start your watch and stop
it. A tenth or two-tenths of a second can make you be
off by 10, 15 watts.

But it gives us a general idea of what we're

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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looking at when we go to the property to see what is
on before we start shutting everything off.

JUDGE GUHL:

Now, I was looking at Exhibit One for
PECO, and I'm looking specifically at 2010, the winter
months. Let's see. It was the bill period from
December ~--- between December 27, 2010 to January
27th, 2011. And it looks like the kilowatt usage 1is
5947
A. That is correct.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Is there any explanation as to
why it changed for the same time period from 20117?
A. It's very possible that were not using the space
heater, very possible that they were not using the
purifiers.

MS. BURCH:

Right. What happened was ---.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Just a second. I want to
hear Mr. Lerro.
A. Yeah. It's based on the usage difference, and it
could be that the heater wasn't being used in the
bathroom. That is a major part of their usage in the

wintertime months, that electric baseboard heater.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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The purifiers could be a couple of different, based on
the usage and what the potential use is. So that's
why it could be much lower.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. I don't have any other questions.
MS. BURCH:
I ——--.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Just a moment, Ms. Burch.
All right, anything else, Ms. Lee?

ATTORNEY LEE:

No, Your Honor. I would just move my
exhibits into the record, PECO One through Nine.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Ms. Burch, do you have any
objections to PECO's One through Nine being a part of
the record?

MS. BURCH:

No, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. Then I will enter PECO Exhibits
One through Nine into the record.

Ms. Burch, do you want to move your
exhibits into the record?

MS. BURCH:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. I have Complainant's Exhibits One
through Seven. Ms. Lee, do you have any objection to
those exhibits?

ATTORNEY LEE:

None at all.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Then those Complainant's
Exhibits One through Seven are entered into the record
as well,

I just want to note that I'm going to
have to make copies of PECO Exhibit Nine and
Complainant's Exhibit One through Seven so that I can
provide copies to the court reporter and to the
opposing party.

MS. BURCH:

I just want to make a statement.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Okay, go ahead.

MS. BURCH:

What he was saying, it's true, that in
2010, the space heater in the bathroom wasn't working.
And what happened was in 2011, when the unit was

inspected, that's when Houser (phonetic) was saying

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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that it was supposed to have been heat in the
bathroom. And that's when they turned that space
heater on, in 2011. Plus, between 2010 all the way in
between 2011, the thermostat was changed about, like,
three different times. And I think that's why the
bill was high and how it managed to come down low, was
once they replaced those thermostats.

JUDGE GUHL:

All right. Anything else for Mr. Lerro
or can I ---7

ATTORNEY LEE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. You're excused, sir. All right.
At this point, Ms. Burch, anything else that you need
to add at this time?

MS. BURCH:

No, ma'am. And thank you.

JUDGE GUHL:

Anything else for PECO?

ATTORNEY LEE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE GUHL:

Okay. All right. Then, again, what

will happen is I will wait until I receive the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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transcript for today's hearing. I'll review the
documents that I've received from both parties. And I
will make my decision. I will issue a written
decision that will be mailed to both parties. And
once you receive that decision, please review it. And
if you have any objections to it, you can file
exceptions with the Commission. And they will review
the decision, if there are exceptions filed. The
Commission can also review my decision on their own,
if they wish to do so. If no one files an exception
and no one --- and the Commission decides not to
review it on their own, then my decision will become
final.

So, at this point, the hearing is
concluded. I thank the parties for coming to
participate and I wish you a good rest of the day.

And you'll be receiving a written decision from me.

Have a good day, everyone.

* k * k * * kX%

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 12:23 P.M.

* *x * * % * *x K
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CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing proceedings,
hearing held before Judge Guhl was reported by me on
5/8/2013 and that I, Justin Zeh, read this transcript
and that I attest that this transcript is a true and

accurate record of the proceeding.

N0

Reporter

RECEIVED

MAY 2 4 2013

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU
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- Name: MARCUS JUDON
Account Number: 25858-35045
Phone Number:  267-581-3492
Senvice Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA
Billing Summary
Bill Date 03/29/2011
LIHEAP payment $154.00 EEVED
Excess credit RE $-26.47
Overpayment $-154.00
Your remaining excess credit is $153.47 MAY 2 4 2013
Total Other Charges ON $-180.47
PA PUBLIC UTILITY COQ&SSI

Current Period Charges SECRETARY'S BU

Electric $40.71
Total New Charges $40.71
Total debit balance $40.71

General Information Message Center

Next scheduled meter reading: April 27, 2011
PECO, 2301 Market St, Philadelphia, PA 19103-1380. If you have any
questions or concerns, please call 1-800-774-7040 before the due date.

Customer Self Service - Manage Your Account 24/7

- www.peco.comiebill - Go paperless: receive and pay your bill
- www.peco.com/service - Start, stop and transfer your service
- www.peco.com/Smartideas - Save energy and money

Budget Billing

Total Current Charges $40.71
Current Budget Billing Amount $27.00
Current Budget Bill Balance $13.71
Last Month's Budget Balance $72.38
Total Budget Balance $86.09

When paylng in persan, please brmg lhe enhre bll

You are on the Customer Assistance Program (CAP) Rate. You are saving
money by paying a CAP rate.

Thank you. Since you paid last month’s bill on time, $28.57 of your PPA has
been forgiven. Your original PPA amount was $342.79. Your current PPA
balance is $314.22.

New charges contain estimated total state taxes of $2.94, including $2.47 for
State Gross Receipts Tax.

Credit balance on this bill will be applied to your next standard bill.

(contlnued on next page)

Relurn onw this portlon with your check made payable to PECO. Please wiite your account number on your check.

=>PECO.

An Exelon Company
complete form on reverse side.

9812 1 AV 0.332 sa12008812/018652 038 01 GXCAS3 34503302011

MARCUS JUDON
4901 STENTON AVE APT H5
PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048

QU || [ (U LR R TR PR Rt U T TR 1 (L L R

PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PO BOX 376
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-0629

ST O TS 8 O TT T LT O

b
% T

[] check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
account debit and complete form on reverse side.

[_] Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and

25858 3504 50000 0000

Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp

25858-35045

Payment Amount

Please pay this

amount by 04/20/2011 $0.00

0ooo0gs0710000000000

¢54583504500000000011%0000000L



R R N ORIVATIONAE S0UIAY0 REM, e

Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading - Your meter is read each month by our

automated meter reading system. Customer Reading - A reading you give us if we

cannot read your meter: Estimated Reading — If we cannot read your meter, your
monthiy charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employee Identification: All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of all of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by caliing 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utitity Commission,

for the energy you used plus a monthty charge for maintaining your service.

CAP {Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for low-income customers.

Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: Al bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bifl. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1-1/2% for rates GS and R}

Demand Information (Commercial Customers Only)

* Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each bilting period. it is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Ciearing Notification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard: Charges reflecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania's
AEPS Act.

Anciltary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECO'’s
system for delivery to its customers.

Billing Demand {(kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor.

Cef - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for one hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of billing, meter reading, equipment, maintenance, and service line maintenance
for gas customers.

Distribution Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with delivering
electricity and natural gas to customers.

Matching Energy Assistance Fund {MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Valley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECG will match your contribution, dallar for dolfar — to double the amount
of money denated to MEAF. It's easy to make a difference in the community,
just complete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or more
information, call 1-800-403-6806.

YES, t'd iike to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation to MEAF. Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bill.

(Minimum $1)

$ 85 $10 $ _
YES, I'd like 1o empower families in my neighborhood with a one-time
donation to MEAF.
$§____  One-time donation (Payabie fto PECO.)

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated

with energy efficiency and conservation programs as required by Pennsylvania's

Act 129.

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference

between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.

Gas Transition Surcharge {GTS): Charges to move natural gas along interstate

pipelines to PECO’s gas delivery system.

Generation Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to purchase

electricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the

exact price PECO pays, with no markup. if the generation service is from an

electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not reguiated by the

Public Utility Commission.

Kilowatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for slectricity. One kWh is the amount of

energy used by a 100-wat! bulb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the guantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to

purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers

at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer's contribution to PECO’s peak load at the

time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver — Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C

Saver program to reduce your highest energy use.

Price fo Compare: The price used o evaluate offers from competitive electric

generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and

aiternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECO if you

do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Facter: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of

correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct

billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reflecting the ditference

between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for default

service customers.

Service Location Distribution Charge: A Service Location shall comprise each

lighting installation and must be separately connected to a delivery point on the

Company's secondary circuit.

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECO's

basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in state

taxes. |t may include part of the State Grass Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations

to PECQ's electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

regulates fransmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,

for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Waerking Capita) Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during

the period when service was provided to its default service customers and when

payment was received.
”>

" PPPOCY 0805
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POWER PAY - Payment Authorization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from
your checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive
a monthly statement, but you'll no longer have to write a check. Please
continue to pay as usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your
bill. If you have any questions about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay
or call our toll-free hotline number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

[CJcHECKING
[ISTATEMENT SAVINGS
YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER (NO PASSBDOKS)
X
SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | authorize PECO to instruct my bank/savings institution o make my payments
from the account Hsted above. | understand this authorization may be revoked by me at any time by

providing PECO with notice to discontinue my automatic payment.

Be sure to check the box en the front of this stub for participation in the program,
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RG34
Name: MARCUS JUDON Page 2
Account Number: 25858-35045
Meter information
Read Meter Load Reading Meter Reading Multiplier
Date Number Type Type Previous Present Difference X Usage
Q328 105520480 General Sefvice Tot kwh 40624 Actual I 41013 Actual 389 1 389
TolalkWhUsed ............... 389
Electric Residential Service CAP Opt E - Current Period Detail Service 02/27/2011 to 03/28/2011 - 29 days
Customer charge $7.25
Generation Charges 389 kWh X $0.08070 35.28
Alt. Energy Portfolio Standard 389 kWh X 0.00120 0.47
Transmission Charges . 389 kWh X 000730 284
Distribution Charges 388 kWh X 0.05960 23.18
State Tax Adjustment -0.02
CAP Adjustment $-28.29
Total Current Charges $40.71
13-Month Usage (Total kWh) Your Usage Profile
600 Avg Daily Avg Dally
500 Period Usage Usage Days Temp
400 Current Month 389 124 | 28 45
300 Last Month 479 154 | 31 36
200 Last Year 0 oo 0 0
100
0 Avg kWh per Month 452
Total Annual kWh Usage 3,167

MAMUJJASONDUJYFM
10 Months Billed 1

DO NOT MAIL THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Readmg ~ Your meter is read each month by our
automated meter reading system. Customer Reading - A reading you give us if we
cannot read your meier: Estimated Reading - If we cannot read your meter, your
monthiy charges will be based on the average temperature and your past eiectric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employee Identification: All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of ail of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by calling 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission,

for the energy you used plus a monthly charge for maintaining your service.

CAP {Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for fow-income customers.

Call 1-800-774-7040 tor more information.

Late Payment Charges: All bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1-1/2% for rates GS and R)

Demand iInformation (Commercial Custamers Onily)

» Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. it is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Notification; When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Portfolic Standard: Charges reflecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania’s
AEPS Act.

Ancillary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECO's
system for delivery to its customers.

Billing Demand (kW): The caiculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor.

Cef - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for one hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of billing, meter reading, equipment, maintenance, and service line maintenance
for gas customers.

Distribution Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with delivering
electricity and natural gas to customers.

Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Valley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, dollar for dollar — to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. It's easy to make a difference in the community,
just complete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or more
information, call 1-800-403-6806.

YES, 1'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation to MEAF. Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bill.

(Minimum §1)

$1 $5 $10 $
YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a one-time
donation to MEAF.

$. One-time donation (Payabls to PECO.)

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with energy efficiency and conservation programs as reguired by Pennsylvania's
Act 129.

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge refiecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.
Gas Transition Surcharge {GTS): Charges to move natural gas along interstate
pipelines to PECO’s gas delivery system.

Generation Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to purchase
electricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the
exact price PECO pays, with no markup. If the generation service is from an
electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the
Public Utility Commission.

Kilowatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of
energy used by a 100-watt butb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utifities for the costs 1o
purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers
at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contributien: A customer's contribution to PECO's peak foad at the
time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver — Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C
Saver program to reduce your highest energy use.

Price to Compare: The price used to evaluate offers from competitive eiectric
generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and
alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECQ if you
do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of
correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct
billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for gdefault
service customers.

Service Location Distribution Charge: A Service Location shall comprise each
lighting instatlation and must be separately connected to a delivery point on the
Company’s secondary circuit.

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECQ's
basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in state
taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations
to PECO's electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
regulates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,
for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during
the period when service was provided to its default service customers and when
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POWER PAY - Payment Authorization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from
your checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive
a monthly statement, but you'll no tonger have to write a check. Please
continue to pay as usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your
bill. If you have any questions about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay
or call our toll-free hotline number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION [ CHECKING

[CI STATEMENT SAVINGS
YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK RCUTING NUMBER (NO PASSBOOKS)
SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | authorize PECO to instruct my bank/savings institution to make my payments
from the account listed above.  understand this authorization may be revoked by me at any time by
providing PECO with notice to discontinue my automatic payment.

Be sure to check the box on the front of this stub for participation in the program.
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Name; MARCUS JUDON
Account Number: 25858-35045
Phone Number:  267-581-3492
Service Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA
Billing Summary
Bill Date 05/26/2011
Excess credit $-126.47
Your remaining excess credit is $99.47
Total Other Charges $-126.47
Current Period Charges

Electric $29.55
Total New Charges $29.55
Total debit balance $29.55

General Information

Message Center

Next scheduled meter reading: June 27, 2011
PECO, 2301 Market St, Philadelphia, PA 19103-1380. If you have any
questions or concerns, please call 1-800-774-7040 before the due date.

Customer Self Service - Manage Your Account 24/7

- www.peco.com/ebill - Go paperiess: receive and pay your bill
- WwWw.peco.comm/service - Start, stop and transfer your service
- www.peco.com/Smartldeas - Save energy and money

Budget Billing

Total Current Charges $29.55
Current Budget Billing Amount $27.00
Current Budget Bill Balance $2.55
Last Month's Budget Balance $94.67
Total Budget Balance $97.22

When paying in person, please bring the entire bil.

You are on the Customer Assistance Program (CAP) Rate. You are saving
money by paying a CAP rate.

Thank you. Since you paid last month's bill on time, $28.57 of your PPA has
been forgiven. Your original PPA amount was $342.79. Your current PPA
balance is $257.08.

New charges contain estimated total state taxes of $2.13, including $1.79 for
State Gross Receipts Tax.

Your budget billing amount was reviewed this month and it will change to
$42.00 effective with your next bill.

Credit balance on this bill will be applied to your next standard bill.

(continued on next page)

Return only this portion with your check made payable to PECO. Please wrile your account number on your check.

=>PECO.

An Exelon Company
complete form on reverse side.

9491 1 AV 0.337 0451/009491/019151 036 D1 GXCKMH
MARCUS JUDON

4901 STENTON AVE APT H5
PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048
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SSCO F’AYMQENT PROCESSING
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-0628
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EI Check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
account debit and complete form on reverse side.

|:] Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and

25858 3504 50000 0000

Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp

25858-35045

Payment Amount

Please pay this

amount by 06/17/2011 $0.00

00000029550000000000

£54583504500000000012LA40000009
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading — Your meter is read each month by our
automated meter reading system. Customer Reading — A reading you give us if we
cannot read your meter; Estimated Reading - If we cannot read your meter, your
monthly charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employee [dentification: All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedute: A listing of all of our rates can be foung on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by calling 1-800-494-4000.

Basit Charges: Charges, approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission,

for the energy you used plus a monthty charge for maintaining your service.

CAP (Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for low-income cusiomers.

Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: All bitls are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1-1/2% for rates GS and R)

Demand information (Commercizl Customers Only)

» Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. It is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Natification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information fram your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED iN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers,

Alternative Energy Portfatio Standard: Charges reflecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania's
AEPS Act.

Aacillary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating statiens to PECO’s
system for delivery to its customers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variable storage costs for each
Ccf of gas delivered.

Billing Demand (kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as far minimums or power factor.

Ccf - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Cef is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for ane hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of billing, meter reading, equipment, maintenance, ang service line maintenance
for gas customers.

Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Valley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, dollar for doliar — to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. If’s easy to make a difference in the community,
just complete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or more
information, call 1-800-403-6806.

YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation to MEAF. Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bill.

(Minimum §1) .
$1 $5 $10 $
YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a one-time
donation to MEAF.
$_ One-time donation (Payabie to PECO.)

CINREELEON A ECYT YOURE
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Distriouiion Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with delivering
electricity and natural gas to customers.

Energy Eificiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with energy efficiency and conservation programs as reguired by Pennsvlvania's
Act 129,

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.
Generation Charges:; Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to purchase
electricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the
exact price PECO pays, with no markup. if the generation service is from an
electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the
Public Utility Commission.

Kilowatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of
energy used by a 100-watt bulb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to
purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers
at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer's contribution to PECO’s peak load at the
time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver - Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C
Saver program to reduce your highest energy use.

Price to Compare: The price used to evaluate offers from competitive electric
generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and
alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECO if you
do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Factor: An adjustment appfied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of
correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct
billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for default
service customers,

Service Location Distribution Charge: A Service Location shait comprise each
lighting installation and must be separately connected to a delivery point on the
Company’s secandary circuit.

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECQ's
basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in state
taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations
to PECO's electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
reguiates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in additicn to the monthly Generation Charges,
for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurreg during
the periog when service was provided to its default service customers and when
payment was reveived. .
Q.@ PPP0O1 0805
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POWER PAY - Payment Authorization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from
your checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive
a monthly statement, but you'll no longer have to write a check. Please
continue to pay as usual until you see a bank deduction noted cn your
hill. If you have any questions about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay
or call our toll-free hotline number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION [CJCHECKING

[CJSTATEMENT SAVINGS
YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER {NO PASSBOOKS)
SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | authorize PECO to instruct my bank/savings institution fo make my payments
from the account listed above. | understand this authorization may be revoked by me at any time by
providing PECO with notice to discontinue my automatic payment.

Be sure to check the box an the front of this stub for participation in the program.
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Name: MARCUS JUDON
Account Number: 25858-35045
Phone Number:  267-581-3492
Senvice Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA
Billing Summary
Bill Date 06/27/2011
Excess credit $-99.47
Your remaining excess credit is $57.47
Total Other Charges $.99.47
Current Period Charges

Electric $79.72
Total New Charges $79.72
Total debit balance $79.72

General Information -

Message Center

Next scheduled meter reading: July 27, 2011
PECO, 2301 Market St, Philadelphia, PA 19103-1380. If you have any

questions or concems, please call 1-800-774-7040 before the due date.

Customer Self Service - Manage Your Account 24/7

- Wwww.peco.com/ebill - Go paperiess: receive and pay your bill
- www.peco.com/service - Start, stop and transfer your service
- www.peco.com/Smartldeas - Save energy and money

You are on the Customer Assistance Program (CAP) Rate. You are saving
money by paying a CAP rate.

Thank you. Since you paid last month's bill on time, $28.57 of your PPA has
been forgiven. Your original PPA amount was $342.79. Your current PPA
balance is $228.51.

New charges contain estimated total state taxes of $5.77, including $4.83 for
State Gross Receipts Tax.

Credit balance on this bil will be applied to your next standard bill.

Budget Billing

Total Current Charges $78.72
Current Budget Billing Amount $42.00
Current Budget Bill Balance $37.72
Last Month's Budget Balance $97.22
Total Budget Balance $134.94

When paying in person, please bring the entire bill

(continued on next page)

Return only this portion with your check made payable to PECO. Please write your account number on your check.

PEC [[] Check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
® account debit and complete form on reverse side.

An Exelon Company D Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and

complete form on reverse side.

8515 1 AV 0.337 515009515%19256 036 01 GXCRPS 345 06262011
MARCUS JUDON

4901 STENTON AVE APT H5

PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048

PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PO BOX 37629
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-0629
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25858 3504 50000 0000

Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp
25858-35045

— Payment Amount

Please pay this
amount by 07/19/2011 $0.00

oooooo?S?20000000600

258583504500000000012000000000
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading — Your meter is read each month by our

automated meter reading system. Customer Reading — A reading you give us if we

cannot read your meter: Estimated Reading — If we cannot read your meter, your
monthty charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduied through our

automated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employee Identification: All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of all of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by calling 1-800-494-4000.

Basi¢ Charges: Charges, approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission,

for the energy you used plus a monthly charge for maintaining your service.

CAP (Gustomer Assistance Pragram}: Discounted rate for low-income customers.

Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: All bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1-1/2% for rates GS and R)

Demand Information (Commercial Customers Only)

e Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. it is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Notification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Portiolio Standard: Charges reflecting the casts of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Penngylvania's
AEPS Act.

Ancillary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECO’s
system for delivery to its customers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variable storage costs for each
Ccf of gas delivered.

Billing Demand (kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor.

Ccf - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for one hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of billing, meter reading, equipment, maintenance, and service line maintenance
for gas customers.

Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Valley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund {MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, dollar for doilar — to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. it's easy 1o make a difference in the community,
just complete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or maore
informaticn, cail 1-8G0-403-6806.

YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation to MEAF. Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bill.
(Minimum $1)

$1 §5

YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a one-time
donation to MEAF.

$10 $

$ _—  One-time donation (Payable to PECO.)
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Distribution Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with delivering
electricity and natural gas to customers.

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with energy efficiency and conservation programs as reguired by Pennsylvania’s
Act 129.

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difterence
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.
Generation Charpes: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to purchase
electricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the
exact price PECO pays, with no markup. if the generation service is from an
electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the
Public Utility Commission.

Kilowatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of
energy used by a 100-watt bulb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to
purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed aiong to customers
at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer's contribution to PECQ's peak load at the
time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECQ Smart A/C Saver - Credit; A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C
Saver program to reduce your highest energy use.

Price to Compare: The price used to evaluate offers from competitive electric
generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and
alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECO if you
do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of
correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct
biliing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for defauit
service customers.

Service Location Distribution Charge: A Service Location shall comprise each
lighting installation and must be separately connected to a delivery point on the
Company’s secondary circuit.

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECO's
basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in state
taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations
to PECQ’s electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
regulates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,
for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during
the period when service was provided to its default service customers and when
payment was received. .
g; PPPO1 0305
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POWER PAY — Payment Authorization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from
your checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive
a monthly statement, but you'll no longer have to write a check. Please
continue to pay as usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your
bill. If you have any questions about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay
or call our toli-free hotline number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION [ CHECKING
[JSTATEMENT SAVINGS

YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER (ND PASSBOCKS)

X

SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | authorize PECO fo instruct my bank/savings institution to make my payments
from the account fisted above. | understand this authorization may be revoked by me at any time by
providing PECO with notice to discontinue my automatic payment.

Be sure to check the bax an the front of this stub for participation in the program.
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Name: MARCUS JUDON Page 2
Account Number: 25858-35045
Meter Information
Read Meter Load Reading Meter Reading Muttiplier
Date Number Type Type Previous Present Difference X Usage
12/27 105520460 General Service Tot KWh 39029 Actual 39623 Actual 594 1 594
TotalkWhUsed ............... 594

Electric Residential Service - Current Period Detail

Service 11/22/2010 to 12/27/2010 - 35 days

Customer charge $5.32
Generation Charges 594 kWh X $0.09180 54.59
Transmission Charges 594 kWh X  0.00550 3.27
Distribution Charges 594 kwWh X  0.05200 30.89
Transition Charges 594 kWh X  0.00330 1.96
State Tax Adjustment -0.11
Total Current Charges $95.92
13-Month Usage (Total kWh) Your Usage Profile
600 Avg Daily Avg Daily
500 Period Usage Usage Days Temp
400 Current Month 594 169 | 35 36
300 Last Month 444 153 | 29 52
200 Last Year 0 00 { O 0
100
0 Avg kWh per Month 444
Total Annual kWh Usage 1.777

E.-;a.-’.g,
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Months Billed

10

DO NOT MAIL THIS PORTION WiTH YOUR PAYMENT
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading — Meter readings are obtained monthly from
our automated meter reading system. Customer Reading — a reading you give
us. Estimated Reading — when we do not get a reading, we base charges on the
average temperature and on your past electric and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our
automated system. The next scheduled read date for your meter is shown on your
bill.

Employee |dentification: All PECO employees carry a special picture
identification card. Please fee! free to ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: Complete rate schedules are available at www.peco.com, our
business office, or calt 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges for the energy you used plus a monthly charge for
rmaintaining your service. The Public Utility Commission approves PECO basic
charges.

Charges For Late Payment: All bills are due and payable by the due date
shown on the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges
only and does not extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past
due amounts may be subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1-1/2%
for GS and Residential accounts.)

Demand Information (Commercial Customers Only)

o Reqistersd Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour interval of
each billing period. It is measured in kilowatts (kW), averaged over a
30-minute period.

» Determination of Billed Demand: The billing demand will be computed to
the nearest kilowatt (tenth for GS) and will never be less than the measured
dgemand, adjusted for power factor, nor less than 25 kilowatts. Additionally,
during the months of October through May, the billing demand will not
be less than 40% of the maximum demand specified in the contract nor
less than 80% (40% for GS) of the highest billing demand in the preceding
months of June through September.

o Generation and Transmission Demand Minimum: Winter billing period
charges to customers who participate in Electric Choice and take generation
and transmission service from PECO in any summer month.

Power Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of

correction applied to the registered measured demand to reflect the correct billing

demand.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

CAP (Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for low-income customers.
Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Cet-Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for one hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas distribution charges to
cover costs of billing, meter reading, equipment, maintenance, and for maintaining
gas service lines for gas customers.

Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Ferm

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Valley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, dollar for dollar — to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. It's easy to make a difference in the community,
just complete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or more
information, call 1-800-403-6806.

YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation to MEAF. Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bill.

(Minimum §1)
$1 $5 $10 $
YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a one-time
donation to MEAF.
$__ ____ One-time donation (Payable to PECO.)

Distribution Charges:

» Electric charges for the use of local wires, transformers, substations and other
equipment used to deliver electricity to end-use consumers from the high
voltage transmission lings.

« (as charges for the delivery of natural gas from the point of receipt into the
natural gas distribution company's system for gas customers.

+ The Public Utility Commission regulates these charges.

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges for the reimbursement of state-reguired

energy efficiency and conservation programs. These charges cover the cost of

new programs 10 help customers save money by using energy more efficiently.

Programs are available through 2013.

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Amount billed or credited monthly for differences

between projected and actual gas supply costs of the natural gas distribution

company.

Gas Transition Surcharge (GTS): Interstate pipeline charges that are not included

in basic charges.

Generation Charges: Charges for the production of electricity. Generation service

from an electric generation supplier is competitively priced and is not regulated

by the Public Utility Commission.

Intangible Transition Charge (ITC): Amount of this bill that PECO must collect to

pay Transition Bondholders.

Kilowatt Hour {(kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of

energy used by a 100-watt bulb for 10 hours.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges for basic gas supply service sold in cubic

feet. The natural gas supplier you have chosen sets process and charges. Natural

gas supplier charges are competitively priced and are not regulated by the Public

Utility Commission.

PECO Smart A/C Saver - Credit: A credit for participation in PECO’s program to

reduce your highest energy use. .

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric public utilities that we include in

the basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: A charge or credit for changes in state taxes. It may

include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax

Transition Charges: Charges on every customer's bill to cover an electric utility’s

transition or stranded costs set by the Public Utitity Commission.

Transmission Charges: Charges for moving high voltage eiectricity from a

generation facility to the distribution {ines of an electric company. The Federal

Energy Reguiatory Commission regulates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,

for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

ﬁ PPPO01 0805
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POWER PAY ~ Payment Authorization

It you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from
your checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive
a monthly statement, but you'll no longer have to write a check. Please
continue to pay as usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your
bill. If you have any questions about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay
or call our toll-free hotfine number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION [JGHECKING

(] STATEMENT SAVINGS
YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER (NO PASSBOOKS)
SIGNATURE

By signing this form, { authorize PECO fo instruct my bank/savings institution fo make
my payments from the account fisted above. | understand this authorization may
be revoked by me at any time by providing PECO with a written notice 1o discontinue my automatic
payment.

Be sure to check the box en the front of this siub for participation in ihe program.
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Name: MARCUS JUDON

Account Number: 25858-35045
Phone Number: 267-581-3492
Service Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA

Billing Summary

Bill Date 07/27/2011

Excess credit $-57.47
Your remaining excess credit is $15.47
Total Other Charges $-57.47

Current Period Charges
Electric $132.31
Total New Charges $132.31

Total debit balance $132.21

General Information Message Center

Next scheduled meter reading: August 25, 2011 You are on the Customer Assistance Program (CAP) Rate. You are saving
PECO, 2301 Market St, Philadelphia, PA 19103-1380. If you have any money by paying a CAP rate.

questions or concems, please call 1-300-774-T040 before the due date. Thank you. Since you paid last month's bill on time, $28.57 of your PPA has

Cust Self Service - Manage Your Account 2417 ﬁ::;l erlg;vg?.gg\rgzr original PPA amount was $342.79. Your current PPA

- www.peco.com/ebill - Go paperless: receive and pay your bill
- www.peco.com/service - Start, stop and transfer your service New charges contain estimated total state taxes of $9.57, including $8.02 for

- www.peco.com/Smartideas - Save energy and money State Gross Receipts Tax.
Credit balance on this bill will be applied to your next standard bill.

Budget Billing

Total Current Charges $132.31
Current Budget Billing Amount $42.00
Current Budget Bill Balance $90.31
Last Month's Budget Balance $134.94
Total Budget Balance $225.25

(contmued on next page)

When paying in person, piease bring the entire bill.

Relum on}y this portion with your check made payable lo PECO. Please write your account number on your check.

PECO D Check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
® account debit and complete form on reverse side.
An Exclon Company D Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and
complete form on reverse side. 25858 3504 50000 0000

19412 1 AV 0.337 19412/018412/039648 077 01 GXCWAMH 234 07282011 Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp
MARCUS JUDON

4901 STENTON AVE APT H5 25858-35045

PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048
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Payrment Amount

Please pay this I
PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING amount by 08/18/2011 $0.00
PO BOX 3762
PRICADELALIA PA 191010629 00000132310000000000
@ (U (R R R | H TR BT TR o

2548583504500000000012300000007
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading - Your meter is read each month by our

automated meter reading system. Customer Reading - A reading you give us if we

cannot read your meter; Estimated Reading — |f we cannot read your meter, your
monthly charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedale: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employee ldentification: All PECO employees carry & special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of all of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by calling 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission,

for the energy you used plus a monthly charge for maintaining your service.

CAP (Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for low-income customers.

Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: A!l bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The dug date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previgus charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1-1/2% for rates GS and R)

Demand Information (Commercial Customers Only)

e Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
far each billing period. It is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Notification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utiiities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard: Charges reflecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania's
AEPS Act.

Ancillary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that maves energy from the generating stations to PECO's
system for delivery to its customers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variable storage costs for each
Ccf of gas delivered.

Biiling Demand (kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor.

Ccf - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for ane hour.
Custemer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of bitling, meter reading, equipment, maintenance, and service line maintenance
for gas customers.

Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Valley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, dellar for dolfar - to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. It's easy tc make a difference in the community,
just compiete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or mare
information, call 1-800-403-6806.

YES, I'd iike to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation to MEAF. Piease add the amount indicated to my monthiy bill.

(Minimum $1)
$1 $5 $10 $_
YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a one-time

donation to MEAF.
$_ _ One-time donation (Payabie to PECO.)

PO ey e T

Distribution Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with delivering

electricity and natural gas to customers.

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated

with energy efficiency and conservation programs as required by Pennsylvania's

Act 129,

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference

between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.

Generation Charges: Charges to reimpurse utilities for the costs to purchase

electricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the

exact price PECQ pays, with no markup. If the generation service is from an

electric generation suppiier, it is competitivety priced and is not regulated by the

Public Utility Commission.

Kilowatt Hour (kWh}: Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of

energy used by a 100-watt bulb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Naturat Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to

purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers

at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer's contribution to PECO's peak load at the

time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver - Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C

Saver program tc reduce your highest energy use.

Price to Compare; The price used to evaluate offers from competitive electric

generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and

alternative energy charges. This is the amount you wifl be charged by PECC if you

do not shop with a competitive electric generatian supplier.

Pawer Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of

correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct

billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference

between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for defauit

service customers.

Service Location Distribution Charge: A Service Location shall comprise each

lighting installation and must be separately connected to a delivery point on the

Company’s secondary circuit.

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECO's

basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in state

taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations

to PECQ's electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

regulates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,

for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during

the period when service was provided to its default service customers and when

payment was received.
o
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POWER PAY - Payment Autharization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from
your checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive
a monthly statement, but you'll no longer have to write a check. Please
continue to pay as usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your
bill. If you have any questions about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay
or call our toll-free hotling number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION [2] CHECKING
[CJSTATEMENT SAVINGS

YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER {NO PASSBOOKS)

X

SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | authorize PECO to instruct my bank/savings institution to make my payments
from the accoun! listed above. { understand this authorization may be revoked by me at any time by
providing PECO with notice to discontinue my automatic payment.

Be sure to check the box on the front of this stub for participation in the program.
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Name: MARCUS JUDON
Account Number: 25858-35045 .
Phone Number:  267-581-3492
Service Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA
Billing Summary
Bill Date 09/26/2011
Budget bill charges from previous bill $26.53
Total Other Charges $26.53
Current Period Charges
Electric $58.31
Budget billing amount $42.00
Total New Charges $58.31
Total Amount Due on 10/18/2011 $68.53

General Information

Message Center

Next scheduled meter reading: October 25, 2011
PECO, 2301 Market St, Philadelphia, PA 18103-1380. If you have any
questions or concerns, please call 1-800-494-4000 before the due date.

Customer Self Service - Manage Your Account 24/7
- www.peco.com/ebill - Go paperless: receive and pay your bill
- WWw.peco.com/service - Start, stop and transfer your service

- www.peco.com/Smartldeas - Save energy and money
- Pay by phone with credit/debit card at 1-877-432.9384 ($3.50 fee)

Budget Billing Deferred Balance

Last Month's Deferred Balance $257.85
+Total Current Charges $58.31
- Current Budget Billing Amount Due $42.00
This Month's Deferred Balance $274.16

When paying in person, please bring the entire hill.

You are on the Customer Assistance Program (CAP) Rate. You are saving
money by paying a CAP rate.

Your original PPA balance was $342.79 and is currently $171.37.

New charges contain estimated total state taxes of $4.22, including $3.53 for
State Gross Receipts Tax.

Your budget biiling amount was reviewed this month and it will change to
$82.00 effective with your next bill.

(contmued an next page)

Return only this portion with your check miade payable to PECO. Please wrile your account number on your check.

= PECO.

An Exclon Company
complete form on reverse side.

8981 1 AV 0.337 s9a1/008981/018485 032 01 GXD6I2
MARCUS JUDON

4901 STENTON AVE APT H5
PHILADELPHIA PA 13144-3048
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PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PO BOX 37629
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-0629
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[[] check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
account debit and complete form on reverse side.

To pay by phone call 1-877-432-9384.
A convenience fee will apply.

25858 3504 50000 0000

[J check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and

Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp

25858-35045

Payment Amaunt

Please pay this

amount by 10/18/2011 $68.53

oocooosa3rx0000000000

25858350450000064531291.006A53)
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading — Your meter is read each month by our

automated meter reading system. Customer Reading - A reading you give us if we

cannot read your meter: Estimated Reading ~ If we cannot read your meter, your
monthly charges will be based on the average temperature and your past glectric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automnated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employee ldentitication: All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of all of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by calling 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission,

for the energy you used plus a monthly charge for maintaining your service.

CAP (Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for low-income customers.

Calt 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: All bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1-1/2% for rates GS and R)

Demand Information (Commercial Customers Only)

* Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. It is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Notification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transactian.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utitities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Partfolio Standard: Charges reflecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania's
AEPS Act.

Ancillary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECQ's
system for delivery ta its custamers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variabie storage costs for gach
Cef of gas delivered.

Billing Demand (kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor.

Cef - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for one hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges cavering the costs
of billing, meter reading, equipment, maintenance, and service line maintenance
for gas customers.

Malching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Valley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund {MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, dollar for doflar — to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. It's easy to make a difference in the community,
just complete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or more
information, call 1-800-403-6806.

YES, 'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation to MEAF. Piease add the amount indicated to my monthly bill.

{Minimum $1)
§1 " $5 $10 $
YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a one-time
donation to MEAF.
§_ One-time donation (Payabie to PECO.)

Distribution Charpes: Charges to cover the costs associated with delivering

electricity and natural gas to customers.

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated

with energy efficiency and conservation programs as required by Pennsylvania's

Act 129,

Gas Cost Adjustment {(GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference

between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.

Generation Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to purchase

eiectricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the

exact price PECO pays, with no markup. If the generation service is from an

electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the

Public Utility Commission.

Kitowatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of

energy used by a 100-watt butb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to

purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers

at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer's contribution to PECQ's peak load at the

time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver - Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smarnt A/C

Saver program to reduce your highest energy use.

Price to Compare: The price used to evaluate offers from competitive electric

generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and

alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECO if you

do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of

correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct

billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reffecting the difference

between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for default

service customers.

Service Location Distribution Charge: A Service Location shall comprise each

lighting installation and must be separately connected o a delivery point on the

Company's secondary circuit.

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECO’s

basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in state

taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations

to PECO's electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

regulates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the manthty Generation Charges,

for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Warking Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during

the period when service was provided to its default service customers and when

payment was received.
o
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POWER PAY - Payment Authorization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from your
checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive a monthly
statement, but you'll no Jonger have to write a check. Please continue to pay as
usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your bifl. If you have any questions
about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay or call our toll-free hotline
number, 1-800-494-3000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION CICHECKING

CISTATEMENT SAVINGS
YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER (N0 PASSBOOKS)
SIGNATURE

By signing this form, 1 authorize PECO to instruct my bank/savings institution to make my payments
from the account fisted above.  understand this authorization may be revoked by me at any time by
providing PECO with notice to discontinue my aulomatic payment.

Be sure to check the box on the front of this stub for participation in the program.
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Name: MARCUS JUDON
Account Number: 25858-35045
Phone Number:  267-581-3492
Service Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA
Billing Summary
Bill Date 10/25/2011
Budget bill charges from previous bill $26.53
Budget bill charges from previous bill $42.00
Total Other Charges $68.53
Current Period Charges
Electric $43.44
Budget billing amount $82.00
Total New Charges $43.44
Total Amount Due on 11/16/2011 $150.53

General Information

Message Center

Next scheduled meter reading: November 23, 2011
PECO, 2301 Market St, Philadelphia, PA 13103-1380. If you have any
questions or concerns, please call 1-800-484-4000 before the due date.

Customer Self Service - Manage Your Account 24/7

- www.peco.com/ebill - Go paperless: receive and pay your bill
- www.peco.com/service - Start, stop and transfer your service

- www.peco.com/Smartldeas - Save energy and money
- Pay by phone with credit/debit card at 1-877-432-9384 ($3.50 fee)

Budget Billing Deferred Balance

Last Month's Deferred Balance $274.16
+Total Current Charges $43.44
- Current Budget Billing Amount Due $82.00
This Month's Deferred Balance $235.60

VWhean paying in poersen, pleuse brirg Ihe eniile bill.

You are on the Customer Assistance Program (CAP) Rate. You are saving
money by paying a CAP rate.

Your original PPA balance was $342.79 and is currently $171.37.

New charges contain estimated total state taxes of $3.14, including $2.63 for
State Gross Receipts Tax.

(continued on next page)

Return only this portion with your check made payable to PECO. Please wrile your account number on your check.

=>PECO.

An Exelon Company
complete form on reverse side.

Check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
account debit and complete form on reverse side.

D Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and

To pay by phone call 1-877-432-9384.
A convenience fee will apply.

25858 3504 50000 0000

9265 1 AV 0.337 5265/005265018898 038 01 GXDBYY 1235 10262011 Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp
MARCUS JUDON
4901 STENTON AVE APT H5 25858-35045
PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048 Pyt Aot
'llllll'llllllllllll'llllllllllll]ll'lIII'IIIIIIII'III"'II'II"I
Please pay this

PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING amount by 11/16/2011 $150.53

PO BOX 37629

PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-0629

gooo0043440000000000

5

258543504500001505313200150530
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading ~ Your meter is read each month by our
automated meter reading system. Customer Reading — A reading you give us if we
cannot read your meter: Estimated Reading - if we cannot read your meter, your
monthly charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automated system. Your scheduied meter reading date is shown on yaur bill.

Employee Identification: All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of all of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by caliing 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission,

for the energy you used plus a monthly charge for maintaining your service.

CAP (Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for low-income customers.

Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: All bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1-1/2% for rates GS and R)

Demand Information (Commercial Customers Onjy)

* Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. ft is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Notification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a ong-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers,

Alternative Energy Portfolic Standard: Charges reflecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania's
AEPS Act.

Ancillary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECO's
system for delivery to its customers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variable storage costs for each
Ccf of gas delivered.

Billing Demand (kW): The catculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor.

Ccf - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for one hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly hasic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of billing, meter reading, equipment, maintenance, and service line maintenance
for gas customers.

Matching Energy Assistance Fund {(MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Valtey pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, dollar for dollar - to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. It's easy to make a difference in the community,
just complete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or more
information, call 1-800-403-6806.

YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation to MEAF. Please add the amount indicated to my manthly bill.

(Minimum $1)

$t $5 $10 $__
YES, I'd¢ like to empower families in my neighborhood with a one-time
donation to MEAF.
$§_ One-time donation (Payabie to PECO.)

Distribution Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with delivering
electricity and natural gas o customers.

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with energy efficiency and conservation programs as required by Pennsylvania’s
Act 129.

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.
Generation Charges: Charges to reimburse utitities for the costs to purchase
electricity for customers. These charges are passed along o customers at the
exact price PECO pays, with no markup. If the generation service is from an
electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the
Public Utility Commission.

Kilowatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of
energy used by a 100-watt buib for 10 hours,

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to
purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers
at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer's contribution to PECQ’s peak load at the
time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver — Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C
Saver program to reduce your highest energy use.

Price to Compare: The price used to evatuate offers from competitive electric
generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and
alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECO if you
do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of
correction appiied 1o the registered/measured demand (kW) to refiect the correct
billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase eiectricity for default
service customers.

Service Location Distribution Charge: A Service Location shall comprise each
lighting installation and must be separately connected to a delivery point on the
Company's secondary circuit.

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECO's
basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in state
taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations
to PECO’s electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
regulates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,
for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during
the period when service was provided to its default service customers and when
payment was received.

o —

POWER PAY - Payment Authorization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from your
checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive a monthly
statement, but you'!l no longer have to write a check. Please continue to pay as
usual until you see a bank deduction nated on your bill. If you have any questions
ahout Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay or call our toll-free hotline
number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION ] CHECKING

[C] STATEMENT SAVINGS
YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER (NO PASSBOCKS)
SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | authorize PECC 1o instruct my bank/savings institution to make my payments
from the account listed above. { understand this authorization may be revoked by me ai any time by
providing PECQ with nolice to discontinue my automatic payment.

Be sure to check the box on the front of this stub for participation in the program.
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Name: MARCUS JUDON
Account Number: 25858-35045
Phone Number:  267-581-3492
Senvice Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA
Billing Summary
Bill Date 11/23/2011
Budget bill charges from previous bill $26.53
Budget bill charges from previous bill $42.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $82.00
Total Other Charges $150.53
Current Period Charges
Electric $212.58
Budget billing amount $82.00
Total New Charges $212.58
Total Amount Due on 12/19/2011 $232.53

General Information

Message Center

Next scheduled meter reading: December 28, 2011
PECO, 2301 Market St, Philadelphia, PA 19103-1380. If you have any
guestions or concerns, piease call 1-800-494-4000 before the due date.

Customer Self Service - Manage Your Account 24/7
- www.peco.com/ebill - Go paperless: receive and pay your biit
- www.peco.com/service - Start, stop and transfer your service

- www.peco.com/Smartldeas - Save energy and money
- Pay by phone with credit/debit card at 1-877-432-9384 ($3.50 fee)

Budget Billing Deferred Balance

Last Month's Deferred Balance $235.60
+Totat Current Charges $212.58
- Current Budget 8Billing Amount Due $82.00
This Month's Deferred Balance $366.18

When_Payin_-l_g 1 person, please bring the entire bill.

You are on the Customner Assistance Program (CAP) Rate. You are saving
money by paying a CAP rate.

Your original PPA balance was $342.79 and is currently $171.37.

New charges contain estimated total state taxes of $15.39, including $12.88
for State Gross Receipts Tax.

(continued on next page)

Return only this porlion with your check made payable 1o PECO. Please wrile your account number on your check.

= PECO.

An Exelon Company
compiete form on reverse side.

9160 1 AV 0.337 9160/009160/018645 034 01 GXDGIW 123 11242011
MARCUS JUDON
4301 STENTON AVE APT H5

PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048
STRUULRIE | QTR 1 S LT TR BT H LS T

PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PO BOX 37629
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-0628

et ferged [l yggeglageep OO Pl 0

D Check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
account debit and compiete form on reverse side.

D Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and

To pay by phone call 1-877-432-9384.
A convenience fee will apply.

25858 3504 50000 0000

Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp
25858-35045
Payment Amount
Please pay this
amount by 12/19/2011 $232.53
0oooo212540000000000

¢58543504500002325313530232533
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading - Your meter is read each month by our

automated meter reading system. Customer Reading — A reading you give us if we

cannot read your meter; Estimated Reading — If we cannot read your meter, your
monthly charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employee Identification: All PECO emplayees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of all of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by calling 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, based on rates approved by Pennsyivania Public Utility

Commission, for the energy you used plus a2 monthly charge for maintaining your

service.

CAP (Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for verified low-income

customers. Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: All bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1.5% for rates GS and R)

Demand Information (Commercial Customers Only)

* Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. It is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Notification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BIiLL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard: Charges reflecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania’s
AEPS Act.

Anciflary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECO's
system for delivery to its customers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variable storage costs for each
Ccf of gas delivered.

Billing Demand (kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor.

Ccf - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for one hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of billing, meter reading, equipment, and maintenance.

Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Valley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your centribution, dotlar for dotlar — to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. It's easy to make a difference in the community,
just complete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or more
information, call 1-800-403-6806.

YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation to MEAF. Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bill.

(Minimum $1)

$1 $5 $t0 $ _.
YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a one-time
donation to MEAF.
$_ One-time donation (Payable to PECO.)

Distribution Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with delivering
electricity and natural gas toc customers.

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with energy efficiency and conservation programs as required by Pennsylvania's
Act 129.

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.
Generation Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to purchase
electricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the
exact price PECO pays, with no markup. If the generation service is from an
electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the
Public Utility Commission.

Kilowatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of
energy used by a 100-watt bulb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to
purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers
at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer’s contribution to PECO's peak Joad at the
time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver - Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C
Saver program to reduce your energy use.

Price to Compare: The price used to evaluate offers from competitive electric
generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and
alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECQ if you
do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of
correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct
billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for default
service customers.

Service Location Distribution Charge: A Service Location shall comprise each
lighting instaliation and must be separatety connected to a delivery point on the
Gompany's secondary circuit.

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECO's
basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge refiecting certain changes in state
taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations
to PECO's electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
reguiates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,
for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during

the period when service was provided to its default service customers and when.
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POWER PAY - Payment Authorization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from your
checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll stilt receive a monthly
statement, but you'll no longer have to write a check. Please continue to pay as
usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your bill. If you have any guestions
about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay or call our toll-free hottine
number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

7 CHECKING

[ STATEMENT SAVINGS
YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER (ND PASSBOOKS)
SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | authorize PECO to instruct my bani/savings institution to make my payments
from the account listed above. ! understand this authonzation may be revoked by me at any time by
providing PECO with notice to discontinue my automatic payment.

Be sure to check the box on the front of this stub for participation in the program.

|
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Name: - MARCUS JUDON
Account Number: 25858-35045
Phone Number:  267-581-3492
Senvice Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA
Billing Summary
Bill Date 12/28/2011
Budget bill charges from previous bill $26.53
Budget bill charges from previous bill $42.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $82.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $82.00
Total Other Charges $232.53
Current Period Charges

Electric $317.22

Budget billing amount $82.00
Total New Charges $317.22
Total Amount Due on 01/19/2012 $314.53
General Information Message Center
Next scheduled meter reading: January 30, 2012 You are on the Customer Assistance Program (CAP) Rate. You are saving
PECO, 2301 Market St, Philadeiphia, PA 19103-1380. If you have any money by paying a CAP rate.
questions or concems, please call 1-800-494.4000 before the due date. Your original PPA balance was $342.79 and is currently $171.37.
Customer Self Service - Manage Your Account 24/7 New charges contain estimated total state taxes of $22.96, including $19.22
- www.peco.com/ebill - Go paperless: receive and pay your bill for State Gross Receipts Tax.

- www.peco.com/service - Start, stop and transfer your service
- www.peco.com/Smartideas - Save energy and money
- Pay by phone with credit/debit card at 1-877-432-9384 ($3.50 fee)

Your budget billing amount was reviewed this month and it will change to
$144.00 effective with your next bill.

Budget Billing Deferred Balance

Last Month's Deferred Balance $366.18
+Total Current Charges $317.22
- Current Budget Billing Amount Due $82.00
This Month’s Deferred Balance $601.40

{continued on next page)

When paying in person, pkease bring the entire bill,

Retum only this portion with your check made payable to PECO. Please wrile your account number on your check.

é PECOO |:] Check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic To pay by phone call 1-877432-9384,

account debit and complete form on reverse side. _ N
A convenience fee will apply.

An Exelon Company [[] Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and
complete form on reverse side. 25858 3504 50000 0000
9185 1 AV 0.337 9195/m08105/018718 036 01 GXDKVF 1346 12282011 i
MARCUS JUDON Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp
25858-35045

4901 STENTON AVE APT H5
PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048

Payment Amount

Please pay this

PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING amount by 01/19/2012 $314.53

PO BOX 37629
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-0629

0oooo3x?2e0000000000

fr;

254548350450000314532019031453L
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading ~ Your meter is read each month by our

automated meter reading system. Customer Reading — A reading you give us if we

cannot read your meter; Estimated Reading - If we cannot read your meter, your
monthly charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employee Identification: All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of all of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by calling 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, based on rates approved by Pennsylvania Public Utility

Commission, for the energy you used plus a monthly charge for maintaining your

service.

CAP {(Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for verified low-income

customers. Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: All bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1.5% for rates GS and R)

Demand Information (Commergial Customers Only)

e Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. it is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Notification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a ane-time etectronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard: Charges reftecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania's
AEPS Act.

Ancillary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECO's
system for delivery to its customers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variable storage costs for gach
Ccf of gas delivered.

Billing Demand {kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor.

Ccf - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstap for one hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of billing, meter reading, equipment, and maintenance.

Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Form

You can heip needy residents in the Delaware Valiey pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, daliar for dollar - to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. It's easy to make a difference in the community,
just compiete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or more
information, call 1-8060-403-6806.

YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation fo MEAF. Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bill.

(Minimum $1)

$1 $5 $10 s
YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a one-time
donation to MEAF.
§__ One-time donation (Payable to PECQ.)

Distribution Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with defivering

electricity and natural gas to customers.

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated

with energy efficiency and conservation programs as required by Pennsylvania’s

Act 129.

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference

between utilities projected ang actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.

Generation Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to purchase

etectricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the

exact price PECO pays, with no markup. [f the generation service is from an

electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the

Public Utility Commission.

Kitowatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of

energy used by a 100-watt bulb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to

purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers

at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer's contribution to PECO's peak load at the

time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver - Credit: A credit for participation ir the PECO Smart A/C

Saver program to reduce your energy use.

Price ta Compare: The price used {0 evaiuate offers fram competitive electric

generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and

alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECO if you

do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of

correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct

billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reflecting the ditference

between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for default

service customers.

Service Location Distribution Charge: A Service Location shall comprise each

lighting installation and must be separately connected to a delivery point on the

Company's secondary circuit.

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECO’s

basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in state

taxes. it may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations

to PECO's electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

regulates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,

for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during

the period when service was provided to its default service customers and when

payment was received.
g9
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POWER PAY — Payment Autharization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from your
checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive a monthly
statement, but you'li no {onger have to write a check. Please continue to pay as
usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your bill. If you have any guestions
ahout Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay or call our toll-free hotline
number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION [JCHECKING

[ STATEMENT SAVINGS
YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER (NO PASSBOOKS)
SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | authorize PECQ fo instruct my bank/savings institution to make my payments
from the account listed above. [ understand this authorization may be revoked by me at any time by
providing PECG with notice o discontinue my automnatic payment.

Be sure to check the box on the front of this stub for participation in the program.
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Name: MARCUS JUDON
Account Number: 25858-35045
Phone Number:  267-581-3492
Service Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H 5, PHILADELPHIA
Billing Summary
Bill Date 01/30/2012
Budget bill charges from previous bill A $26.53
Budget bill charges from previous bilt 4 $42.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill O $82.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $82.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $82.00
Total Other Charges $314.53
Current Period Charges

Electric $215.70

Budget billing amount $144.00
Total New Charges $215.70
Total Amount Due on 02/21/2012 $458.53
.General Information Message Center
Next scheduled meter reading: February 28, 2012 You are on the Customer Assistance Program (CAP) Rate. You are saving
PECO, 2301 Market St, Philadelphia, PA 18103-1380. if you have any money by paying a CAP rate.
questions or concems, please call 1-800-434-4000 before the due date. Your original PPA balance was $342.79 and is currently $171.37.
Customer Self Service - Manage Your Account 24/7 New charges contain estimated total state taxes of $14.10, including $12.73

- www.peco.com/ebill - Go paperless: receive and pay your bill for State Gross Receipts Tax.

- www.peco.com/service - Start, stop and transfer your service

- www.peco.com/Smartideas - Save energy and money
- Pay by phone with credit/debit card at 1-877-432-9384 ($3.50 fee)

Budget Billing Deferred Balance

Last Month's Deferred Balance $601.40
+Total Current Charges $215.70
- Current Budget Billing Amount Due $144.00
This Month's Deferred Balance $673.10

When paying in person, please bring the entire bill. (continued on next page)

Return only this portion with your check made payable to PECO. Please write your accoun! number on your check.

Check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
% PECO, D account debit and complete form on reverse side. To pay by phfme call 1'8.7 7-432-9384.
A convenience fee will apply.
An Exelon Company D Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and
complete form on reverse side, 25858 3504 50000 0000
18840 1 AV 0.347 18840/018840/038232 073 01 GXDOFA 124501312012 Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp
MARCUS JUDON
4901 STENTON AVE APT H5 25858-35045
PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048 Paymem Amount
T L A e LA e A s I (LT Y
Please pay this
PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING amount by 02/21/2012 $458.53
PO BOX 37629
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-0629
gocoooZ2ys700000000000
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading — Your meter is read each month by our
automated meter reading system. Customer Reading — A reading you give us if we
cannot read your meter: Estimated Reading — If we cannot read your meter, your
monthly charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduted through our

automated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shawn on your bill.

Employee Identitication: All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of all of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by calling 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, based on rates approved by Pennsylvania Public Utility

Commission, for the energy you used plus a monthly charge for maintaining your

service.

CAP (Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for verified low-income

customers. Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: All bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1.5% for rates GS and R)

Demand Intermation (Commercial Customers Only)

» Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. It is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Netification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard: Charges reflecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania's
AEPS Act.

Ancillary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECO's
system for delivery to its customers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variable storage costs for each
Cef of gas defivered.

Billing Demand (kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor.

Cef - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for one hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of billing, meter reading, equipment, and maintenance.

Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Detaware Valley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, dollar for dollar — to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. It's easy to make a difference in the community,
jfust complete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or more
information, call 1-800-403-6806.

YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation to MEAF. Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bili.

(Minimum $1)

$1 $5 $10 $__
YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighbarhood with a one-time
donation to MEAF.
$§_— One-time donation (Payable to PECO.)

Distribution Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with defivering
electricity and natural gas to customers.

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utifities for the costs associated
with energy efficiency and conservation programs as reguired by Pennsylvania’s
Act 129,

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
hetween utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.
Generation Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to purchase
electricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the
exact price PECO pays, with no markup. If the generation service is from an
electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the
Public Utility Commission.

Kilowatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of
energy used by a 100-watt bulb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to
purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers
at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer’s contribution to PECQ's peak load at the .

time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver - Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C

Saver program to reduce your energy use.

Price to Compare: The price used to evaluate offers from competitive electric

generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and

alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECO if you

do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of

correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct

billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference

between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for default

service customers.

Service Locatian Distribution Charge: A Service Location shall comprise each

lighting installation and must be separately connected to a delivery point on the

Company's secondary circuit.

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECO's

basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in state

taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations

to PECQ’s efectric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

regulates transmission prices and services,

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,

for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during

the period when service was provided to its default service customers and when

payment was received.
9
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POWER PAY - Payment Authorization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from your
checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive a monthly
statement, but you'll no longer have t¢ write a check. Please continue to pay as
usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your bil. If you have any questions
about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay or call our toll-free hotline
number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION CJCHECKING
[) STATEMENT SAVINGS

YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER (NO PASSBOOKS)

X

SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | autharize PECO lo instruct my bank/savings institution to make my payments
from the account listed above. | understand this authorization may be revoked by me at any time by
providing PECO with notice to discontinue my automatic payment.

Be sure to check the box on the front of this stub for participation in the proaram.
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¥ PECO,

. An Exelon Compan

Name: MARCUS JUDON
Account Number: 25858-35045
Phone Number:  267-581-3492
Senvice Address:

Billing Summary

% 'Emergn

: >, » el "C"J
J@ report pcwer outages gas leaks or‘ odors and sa!ety hazards’pbr?tlaled
<to PECD equlpment For all other busmess call 1-800—494—4000 a1 L
HIRDEBS ARl X TR

4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA

n‘Repax: 11 14 Thi ¥ the number 10 call to.,‘*{‘

W ﬁ‘ ";4“

Bill Date
Thank you for your payment of $12.61

Current Period Charges
Electric
Budget billing amount

Total New Charges

04/26/2012

$72.31
$89.00

$72.31

Total Amount Due on 05/18/2012

General Information

$89.00

Message Center

Next scheduled meter reading: May 2§, 2012
PECO, 2301 Market St, Philadelphia, PA 19103-1380. If you have any
questions or concerns, please call 1-800-774-7040 before the due date.

Customer Self Service - Manage Your Account 24/7
- www.peco.comvebill - Go paperless: receive and pay your bill
- www.peco.com/service - Start, stop and transfer your service

- www.peco.com/Smartideas - Save energy and money
- Pay by phone with credit/debit card at 1-877 432-9384 (33.50 fee)

Budget Billing Deferred Balance

You are on the Customer Assistance Program (CAP) Rate. You are saving
money by paying a CAP rate.

Thank you. Since you paid last month's bill on time, $28.57 of your PPA has
been forgiven. Your original PPA amount was $342.79. Your current PPA
balance is $114.23.

New charges contain estimated total state taxes of $4.72, including $4.27 for
State Gross Receipts Tax.

Your Total Account Balance of $1,107.52 includes your Total Amount Due
and all other Arrangement/Agreement balances that are on this account.

Your budget billing amount was reviewed this month and it will change to
$142.00 effective with your next bill.

Deferred Payment Agreement

Last Month's Deferred Balance $601.29 Current Payment Plan Amount $10.09
+Total Current Charges $72.31 Payment Plan Balance $433.92
- Current Budget Billing Amount Due $89.00 Number of Remaining Payments 43
This Month's Deferred Balance $584.60

When paying in person, please bring the entire bill.

{continued on next page)

Return only this postion with your check made payable to PECO. Please write your account number on your check.

<> PECO.

An Exelon Company
complete form on reverse side.

8633 1 AV 0.347 ss33m008633m17523 032 01 GXDZAP 123 04272012

MARCUS JUDON
4901 STENTON AVE APT H5
PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048

PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PO BOX 3762
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-0629

[T] Check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
account debit and complete form on reverse side.

D Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and

To pay by phone call 1-877-432-9384,
A convenience fee will apply.

25858 3504 50000 0000

Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp

25858-35045

Payment Amount

Please pay this

amount by 05/18/2012 $89.00

opoopo72310000000000

258583504500000890021390089005
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading — Your meter is read each month by our

automated meter reading system. Customer Reading — A reading you give us if we

cannot read your meter; Estimated Reading — f we cannot read your meter, your

monthly charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employee Identification: All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of alt of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peca.com, in our business office, or by ¢alling 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, based on rates approved by Pennsylvania Public Utility

Commission, for the energy you used plus a menthly charge for maintaining your

service.

CAP (Customer Assistance Pragram): Discounted rate for verified low-income

customers. Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: All bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2% per month. (1.5% for rates GS and R)

Demand Information (Commercial Customers Only)

* Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. It is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Notification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with buying eiectricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard; Charges reflecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania's
AEPS Act.

Ancillary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECO's
system for delivery to its customers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variable starage costs for each
Ccf of gas delivered.

Billing Demand (kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor,

Ccf - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for one hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of bilting, meter reading, equipment, and maintenance.

Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Vatley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your confribution, dollar for dollar ~ to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. It's easy to make a difference in the community,
just compilete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or more
information, call 1-800-403-6806.

YES, I'd like to empower families in my neighborhood with a pledge
donation to MEAF. Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bill.

(Minimum $1)
$1 $5 $10 $
YES, I'd fike to empower families in my neighborhood with a one-time
donation to MEAF.
$_ One-time donation (Payable to PECO.)

Distribution Charges: Charges 1o cover the costs associated with delivering
electricity and natural gas to customers.

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with energy efficiency and conservation programs as required by Pennsylvania's
Act 129.

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.
Generation Charges: Charges to reimburse utiiities for the costs to purchase
electricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the
exact price PECO pays, with no markup. If the generation service is from an
electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the
Public Utility Commission.

Kilowatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of
energy used by a 100-watt bulb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to
purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers
at the exact price PECO pays, with ng mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer’s contribution to PECO's peak load at the
time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver ~ Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C
Saver program to reduce your energy use.

Price to Compare: The price used to evaluate offers from competitive electric
generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and
alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECO if you
do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of
correction appiied 1o the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct
billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for default
service customers.

Service Location Distribution Charge: A Service Location shall comprise each
lighting installation and must be separately connected to a delivery point on the
Company's secondary circuit.

State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECO's
basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in staie
taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations
to PECO's electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission
regulates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthty Generation Charges,
for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for casts incursed during
the period when service was provided 1o its default service customers and when
payment was received. e
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POWER PAY - Payment Authorization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automaticaily deducted from your
checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive a monthly
statement, but you'l no longer have to write a check. Please continue to pay as
usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your bill. i you have any guestions
about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay or call our toll-free hotline
number, 1-800-494-4000.

[CISTATEMENT SAVINGS
YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER {NO PASSBOOKS)
SIGNATURE

By signing this form, ! authorize PECO to instruct my bank/savings institution to make my payments
from the account listed above. | understand this authorization may be revoked by me at any time by
providing PECO with notice to thscontinue my automalic payment.

Be sure to check the box on the front of this stuhb for participation in the program.




Name: MARCUS JUDON

Account Number: 25858-35045

Phone Number:  267-581-3492

Senvice Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA

Billing Summary

Bill Date 08/24/2012
Budget biil charges from previous bill $1.92
Budget bill charges from previous bill $144.00
Budget bill charges from previous bil! $144.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $144.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $89.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $142.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $142.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $142.00
Late payment charge $7.65
Total Other Charges $956.57
Current Period Charges '

Electric $66.17

Budget billing amount $142.00
Total New Charges $66.17
Total Amount Due on 09/17/2012 $1,098.57

When paying in person, please bring the entire bil. (continued on next page)

Return only this portion with your check made payable to PECO. Please write your account number on your check.

Check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
% PECO. D account debit and complete form on reverse side. To p: i::v[;:?er:;:a:;:353:32{9384.
An Exelon Company D Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and PP

complete form on reverse side. 25858 3504 50000 0000
Sh,ﬁsggR‘lCﬁVSoJﬁB gﬁmmmm 034 01 GXEAD3 12 08252012 Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp
4901 STENTON AVE APT H5 25858-35045
PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048

Payment Amount
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Please pay this

PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING amount by 09/17/2012 $1,098.57
gﬁlaﬂ%&%;&%& PA 19101-0629
000000kLY 70000000000
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2585483504500020985722611098577



INFORMATIONIABOUTAYOURIBIIHS

Reading Your Meter: Agtua! Reading — Your meter is read each month by our

automated meter reading system. Customer Reading — A reading you give us if we

cannot read your meter; Estimated Reading ~ If we cannot read your meter, your
monthly charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employes Identification; All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of all of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by calling 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, based on rates approved by Pennsylvania Public Utility

Commission, for the energy you used plus a monthly charge for maintaining your

service.

CAP (Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for verified low-income

customers. Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: Al bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2 percent per month. (1.5 percent for rates GS and R)

Demand information (Commercial Customers Only)

* Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. It is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Natification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard: Charges reflecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through atternative resources as required by Pennsylvania's
AEPS Act.

Anciltary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECG’s
system for delivery to its customers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variable storage costs for each
Ccf of gas delivered.

Billing Demand (kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage suppiied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor.

Cef - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average Size house heater nonstop for one hour,
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of billing, meter reading, equipment, and maintenance.

Distribution Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with delivering

Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Defaware Valley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, dollar for dollar — to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. It's easy to make a difference in the community,
just complete this form and mail it with your payment. For guestions or more
information, call 1-800-403-6806.

YES, I'd like to empower local families with a pledge donation to MEAF.
Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bill. (Minimum $1)

$1 $5 $10 $__

YES, I'd like to empower local families with a one-time donation to MEAF.

$_— One-time donation (Payable to PECO.)

electricity and natural gas to customers.

Enerpy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with energy efficiency and conservation programs as required by Pennsylvania's
Act 129,

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.
Generation Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to purchase
electricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the
exact price PECO pays, with no markup. If the generation service is from an
electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the
Public Utility Commission.

Kitowatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of
energy used by a 100-watt bulb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to
purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers
at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Gontribution: A customer's contribution to PECO’s peak load at the
time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver - Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C
Saver program to reduce your energy use.

Price to Compare: The price used to evaluate offers from competitive electric
generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and
alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECO if you
do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of
correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct
billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge refiecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for default
service customers.

Service Location Distribution Charge: A charge to receive service at a particutar
Service Location, which shall comprise each lighting instaliation and must be
separately connected to a delivery point on the Company's secondary circuit.
State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECO's
basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in state
taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges tc move electricity from generating stations
to PECO’s electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Caommission
regulates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,
tor customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during
the period when service was provided to its defauit service customers and when
payment was received.

)
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POWER PAY - Payment Authorization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from your
checking or savings account an the date it is due. You'll still receive a monthly
statement, but you'll no longer have to write a check. Please continue to pay as
usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your bill. If you have any questions
about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay or call our toll-free hotline
number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION [JCHECKING

I STATEMENT SAVINGS

YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER

SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | authorize PECO to instruct my bank/savings institution to make my payments
{from the account listed above. | understand this authorization may be revoked by me at any time by
providing PECO with notice to discontinue my aulomatic payment.

Be sure to check the box on the front of this stub for participation in the program.
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" report power. outages. gas leaks or- odors, and’ “safety. hazards related :

- to PECO equ:pmenl For all oiher business, call 1-800 494 4000
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Page 1

Name: MARCUS JUDON
Account Number:; 25858-35045
Phone Number:  267-581-3492
Service Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA
Billing Summary
Bill Date 10/24/2012
Budaget bill charges from previous bill $1.92
Budget bill charges from previous bill $144.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $144.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $144.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill - $89.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $142.00
Budget bili charges from previous bill $142.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $142.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill , $142.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill _ $118.00
Late payment charge $24.02
Total Other Charges $1,232.94
Current Period Charges

Electric : $17.61

Budget billing amount ~ $118.00
Total New Charges $17.61 '
Total Amount Due on 11/15/2012 . $1,350.94
General Information Message Center

You are on the Customer Assistance Program (CAP) Rate. You are saving

Next scheduled meter reading: November 26, 2012 money by paying a CAP rate,

PECO, 2301 Market St, Philadelphia, PA 19103-1380. f you have any

questions or concerns, please call 1-800-774-7040 before the due date. Your original PPA balance was $342.79 and is currently $114.23.

Si tiene alguna pregunta, favor de llamar al numero 1-800-494-4000 antes de

la fecha de vencimiento. New charges contain estimated total state taxes of $1.15, including $1.04 for
State Gross Receipts Tax.

Customer Seif Service - Manage Your Account 24/7 ) Your Total Account Balance of $1,420.62 includes your Total Amount Due

- www.peco.com/ebill - Go paperless: receive and pay your bill and all other Arrangement/Agreement balances that are on this account.

- www.peco.comyservice - Start, stop and transfer your service
- www.peco.com/Smartideas - Save energy and money
- Pay by phone with credit/debit card at 1-877-432-9384 ($3.50 fee)

When paying in person, please bring lhe entire bill. (continued on next page)

Return only this portion with your check made payable to PECO. Please write your account number on your check.

é PECO° D Check here to enroil in Power Pay automatic ) To pay by phone call 1-877-432-9384.

account debit and complete form on reverse side. N .
A convenience fee will apply.

An Exelon Company D Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and
complete form on reverse side. 25858 3504 50000 0000
459 1 AT 0.371 0450/000459/000857 002 01 GXEVX 11272012 Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp
MARCUS JUDON 25858-35045

4901 STENTON AVE APT H5

PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048 ‘ Fae Fomoud
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Please pay this

PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING amount by 11/15/2012 $1,350.94
gﬁfﬁ%(esipsﬁm PA 191010629
gooooolr7bi00OCGO000000
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£5854350450001350942320L350947



R N OR M ATION A

Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading — Your meter is read each month by our

automated meter reading system. Customer Reading — A reading you give us if we

cannot read your meter: Estimated Reading — If we cannot read your meter, your
monthly charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automated system. Your scheduied meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employee Identification: All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of all of our rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by calling 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, based on rates approved by Pennsyivania Public Utility

Commissian, for the energy you used plus a monthly charge for maintaining your

service.

CAP (Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for verified low-income

customers. Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: All bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2 percent per month. (1.5 percent for rates GS and R)

Demand Information (Commercial Customers Only)

» Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. It is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Notification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utifities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard: Charges reflecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania’s
AEPS Act.

Ancillary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECO’s
system for delivery to its customers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variable storage costs for each
Ccf of gas delivered.

Billing Demand (kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factor.

Ccof - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Cct is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstap for one hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of billing, meter reading, equipment, and maintenance.

Distribution Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with delivering

Matching Erergy Assistance Fund (MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Valley pay their energy bills by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, dollar for dollar — to double the amount
of money donated 1o MEAF. It's easy to make a difference in the community,
just complete this form and mail it with your payment. For questions or more
information, cail 1-800-403-6806.

YES, I'd like to empower local families with a pledge donation to MEAF.
Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bill. (Minimum $1)

$1 $5 $10 $__

YES, I'd like to empower local families with a one-time donation fo MEAF.

$____ One-time donation {Payable to PECO.)

electricity and naturat gas to customers.
Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with energy efficiency and conservation programs as required by Pennsylvania's
Act 129.

Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference:
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase natural gas for customers.
Generation Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to purchase
electricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the
exact price PECO pays, with no markup. If the generation service is from an
electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the
Public Utility Commission.

Kitowatt Hour {kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of
energy used by a 100-watt bulb for 10 hours,

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of light.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to
purchase naturat gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers
at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer's contributior to PECQO’s peak load at the
time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver - Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C
Saver program to reduce your energy use.

Price to Compare: The price used to evaluate offers from competitive electric
generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and
alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECO if you
do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Power Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of
correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct
billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for default
service customers.

Service Locatien Distribution Charge: A charge to receive service at a particular
Service Location, which shall comprise each lighting installation and must be
separately connected to a delivery point on the Company’s secondary circuit.
State Gross Receipts Tax; State tax on electri¢ utilities. This is included in PECO's
basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge refiecting certain changes in state
taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations
to PECO’s electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission
regulates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,
for customers participating in PECO Wind grogram.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during
the period when service was provided to its default service customers and when
payment was received.
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POWER PAY - Payment Authorization

If you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from your
checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'l still receive a monthly
statement, but you'll no longer have to write a check. Please continue to pay as
usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your bill. if you have any guestions
about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay or call our toll-free hotiine
number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION [CICHECKING

[CJSTATEMENT SAVINGS

YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROQUTING NUMBER

SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | authorize PECG to instruct my bank/savings institution to make my payments
from the account listed above. | understand this authorization may be revoked by me at any time by
providing PECO with notice to discontinue my automatic payment.

Be sure to check the box on the front of this stub for participation in the program.
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Name: MARCUS JUDON
Account Number: 25858-35045
Phone Number:  215-848-3747
Service Address: 4901 STENTON AV, H-5, PHILADELPHIA
Billing Summary ‘
Bill Date ' 11/26/2012
Budget bill charges from previous bili $1.92
Budget bill charges from previous bill . $144.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $144.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $144.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $89.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $142.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $142.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $142.00
Budget bill charges from previous bill $142.00
Budget bill charges from previous bili $118.00
Budget bill charges from previous biil $118.00
Late payment charge $24.02
Total Other Charges ’ » $1,350.94
Current Period Charges

Etectric . : $50.28

Budget billing amount $118.00
Total New Charges $50.28
Total Amount Due on 12/18/2012 $1,468.94

When paying in person, please bring the enlire bill. (continued on next page)

Return only thxs pomon with your check made payable to PECO. Please write your account number on your check.

D Check here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
% PECO, account debit and complete form on reverse side. To pay by p h?"e call 1'8,7 7-432-9384.
) A convenience fee will apply.
An Exelon Company [:l Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and
complete form on reverse side. 25858 3504 50000 0000
9192 1 AV 0.347 5152/009192/018751 035 01 GXEITT 1234 11272012 i
MARCUS JUDON Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp
4901 STENTON AVE APT H5 25858-35045

PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048
01 TR LR {1 2 LR R TR R TR R [ PR A L

Payment Amount

. Please pay this
PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING amount by 12/18/2012 $1,468.94

PO BOX 37629
PHILADELPHIA PA 19101-0629
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Reading Your Meter: Actual Reading — Your meter is read each month by our

automated meter reading system. Customer Reading — A reading you give us if we

cannot read your meter: Estimated Reading - If we cannot read your meter, your
monthly charges will be based on the average temperature and your past electric
and gas use.

Meter Reading Schedule: Your monthly meter reading is scheduled through our

automated system. Your scheduled meter reading date is shown on your bill.

Employee Identification: All PECO employees carry a special picture identification

card. You may ask to see it.

Rate Schedule: A listing of all of cur rates can be found on our website at

www.peco.com, in our business office, or by calling 1-800-494-4000.

Basic Charges: Charges, based on rates approved by Pennsylvania Public Utility

Commission, for the energy you used plus a monthly charge for maintaining your

service.

CAP (Customer Assistance Program): Discounted rate for verified low-income

customers. Call 1-800-774-7040 for more information.

Late Payment Charges: All bills are due and payable by the due date shown on

the front of the bill. The due date applies to the current charges only and does not

extend the due date for payment of previous charges. Past due amounts may be

subject to a finance charge of 2 percent per month. (1.5 percent for rates GS and R)

Demand Information (Commercial Customers Only)

e Registered Peak Demand: Maximum rate for highest half hour of energy use
for each billing period. it is measured in kilowatts (kW) and averaged during a
30-minute period.

Check Clearing Notification: When you provide a check as payment, you authorize

us either to use information from your check to make a one-time electronic fund

transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

ELECTRIC AND GAS TERMS USED IN YOUR BILL

Administrative Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with buying electricity for customers.

Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard: Charges reftecting the costs of purchasing
electricity generated through alternative resources as required by Pennsylvania’s
AEPS Act.

Ancillary Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the cost associated with
operating the system that moves energy from the generating stations to PECO's
system for delivery to its customers.

Balancing Service Charge: Charge for fixed and variable storage costs for each
Ccf of gas delivered.

Billing Demand (kW): The calculated or measured rate of energy usage supplied
after any required adjustments such as for minimums or power factar.

Ccf - Hundred Cubic Feet: Unit of measure for the gas you use. One Ccf is the
amount of gas used to run an average size house heater nonstop for ong hour.
Customer Charges: Monthly basic electric and/or gas charges covering the costs
of bilfing, meter reading, equipment, and maintenance.

Distribution Charges: Charges to cover the costs associated with delivering

Matching Energy Assistance Fund {MEAF) Pledge Form

You can help needy residents in the Delaware Valley pay their energy bitls by
making a donation to the Matching Energy Assistance Fund (MEAF). When you
do, PECO will match your contribution, dollar for dollar — to double the amount
of money donated to MEAF. It's easy to make a ditference in the community,
just complete this form and mail it with your payment. For guestions or more
infarmation, cal! 1-800-403-6806.

YES, I'd like to empower local families with a pledge donation to MEAF.
Please add the amount indicated to my monthly bill. (Minimum $71)

$1 $5 $10 S

YES, I'd like to empower Jocal families with a one-time donation to MEAF.

$_ One-time donation (Payatie to PECO.)

electricity and natural gas to customers.

Energy Efficiency Charge: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs associated
with energy efficiency and conservation programs as required by Pennsylvania’s
Act 129.

Gas Cost Adjustment {(GCA): Either a credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase naturai gas for customers.
Generation Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to purchase
electricity for customers. These charges are passed along to customers at the
exact price PECO pays, with no markup. f the generation service is from an
electric generation supplier, it is competitively priced and is not regulated by the
Public Utility Commission.

Kilewatt Hour (kWh): Unit of measure for electricity. One kWh is the amount of
energy used by a 100-watt bulb for 10 hours.

Lumen: Unit of measurement of the quantity of fight.

Natural Gas Supply Charges: Charges to reimburse utilities for the costs to
purchase natural gas for customers. These charges are passed along to customers
at the exact price PECO pays, with no mark up.

Peak Load Contribution: A customer's contribution to PECG's peak load at the
time of highest demand from the previous summer.

PECO Smart A/C Saver — Credit: A credit for participation in the PECO Smart A/C
Saver program to reduce your energy use.

Price to Compare: The price used to evaluate otfers from competitive electric
generation suppliers. The Price to Compare includes generation, transmission and
alternative energy charges. This is the amount you will be charged by PECO if you
do not shop with a competitive electric generation supplier.

Pewer Factor: An adjustment applied for inefficient use of power. Percentage of
correction applied to the registered/measured demand (kW) to reflect the correct
billing demand.

Purchased Generation Adj.: Either & credit or charge reflecting the difference
between utilities projected and actual costs to purchase electricity for default
service customers.

Service Location Distribution Charge: A charge to receive service at a particuiar
Service Location, which shall comprise each lighting installation and must be
separately connected to a delivery point on the Company’s secondary circuit.
State Gross Receipts Tax: State tax on electric utilities. This is included in PECO's
basic charges.

State Tax Adjustment: Either a credit or charge reflecting certain changes in state
taxes. It may include part of the State Gross Receipts Tax.

Transmission Charges: Charges to move electricity from generating stations
to PECO’s electric delivery system. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
regulates transmission prices and services.

Wind Energy: A premium charge, in addition to the monthly Generation Charges,
for customers participating in PECO Wind program.

Working Capital Charge: Charge to compensate PECO for costs incurred during
the period when service was provided to its default service customers and when
payment was received.
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POWER PAY - Payment Autharization

if you enroll in Power Pay, each bill will be automatically deducted from your
checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive a monthly
statement, but you'll no longer have to write a check. Please continue to pay as
usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your bill. If you have any questions
about Power Pay, please visit www.peco.com/powerpay or call our toll-free hotline
number, 1-800-494-4000.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION [JCHECKING

7] STATEMENT SAVINGS

YOUR BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER AND BANK ROUTING NUMBER

SIGNATURE

By signing this form, | authorize PECO to instruct my bank/savings institution to make my payments
from the account listed above. | understand this authorization may be revoked 8y me at any time by
providing PECO with notice to discontinue my automatic payment.

Be sure to check the box on the front of this stub for participation in the program.
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Understanding Your 2012 Electric Rates
And How To Calculate Your Bill.

PECO is providing you, our residential customer, some basic information on how

to calculate your unbundled electric bili. The two residential rate choices that are
available to you are Residential Service (Rate R) and Residential Heating Service

{Rate RH). A sample calculation of each rate is enclosed in this pamphlet. In addition,
information on Off-Peak Service (Rate OP) for existing customer locations is available
by calling 1-800-494-4000. You can find out what type of service you currently have
by looking at the Current Period section on your electric bill. If you have any questions
concerning these rates on your bill, please contact your customer consultant at the
number printed on your bill. .

Winter Months are October through May. Summer Months are Sune through September.

RECEIYED
MAY 24 0.3

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMIS ZION
SECRETARY'S BURiLAU




State Tax Adjustment applies to Fixed Distribution Service Charge and Distribution Charges.

Residential Service ~ Rate R

This service is available to single, private homes, or,
in certain cases, a building that has up to five
.dwelling units. Service is supplied through one
_meter. For more information concerning the
application of this rate, please call 1-800-494-4000.

500 kWh-WINTER OR SUMMER ttemized Bill

Customer Charge (Fixed Dist. Service Charge} $7.07

Generation Charges: ($.0783 x 500 kWh 39.15°
Transmission Charges: ($.0074 x 500 kWh) 370°
Distribution Charges: ($.0600 x 500 kWh) 30.00
AEPS Charges: ($.0007 x 500 kWh} .35°
Total Basic Charges for 500 kWh $80.37
State Tax Adjustment: (-.05% x $37.17) -02
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES: $80.35
1,000 kWh-WINTER Itemized Bill
Customer Charge (Fixed Dist. Service Charge) $7.17
Generation Charges: ($.0783 x 1,000 kWh) 78.30°
Transmission Charges: {$.0074 x 1,000 kWh) 1.40°
Distribution Charges: ($.0600 x 1,000 kWh) 60.00
AEPS Charges: ($.0007 x 1,000 kWh) .70°
Total Basic Charges for 1,000 kWh $153.57
State Tax Adjustment: {-.05% x $67.17) -.03
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES: $153.54
1,000 kWh-SUMMER Itemized Bill

Custorner Charge (Fixed Dist. Service Charge) $717
Generation Charges:

($.0783 x first 500 kWh} 39.15°

($.0836 x next 500 kWh}) 41.80*
Transmission Charges:

{$.0074 x 1,000 kWh) 740°
Distribution Charges:

($.0600 x 1,000 kWh) 60.00
AEPS Charges:

($.0007 x 1,000 kWh) 70"
Total Basic Charges for 1,000 kWh $156.22
State Tax Adjustment: (-.05% x $67.17) -.03
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES: $156.19

Residential Heatiﬁg Service - Rate RH

This service is available to single, private homes
or, in certain cases, a building that has up to

five dwelling units. Service is supplied through
one meter and the home must be heated by a
qualified electric space heating system. For more
information concerning the application of this
rate, please call 1-800-494-4000.

1,000 kWh-WINTER

Itemized Bill
Customer Charge {Fixed Dist. Sevvice Charge) $7147
Generation Charges:

($.0790 x first 600 kWh) 47.40°

($.0597 x next 400 kwh) 23.88°
Transmission Charges:

($.0074 x 1,000 kWh) 7.40°
Distribution Charges:

($.0406 x 1,000 kWh) 40.60
AEPS Charges:

{$.0007 x 1,000 kWh) : 0
Total Basic Charges for 1,000 kWh $12715
State Tax Adjustment: (-.05% x $47.77) -.02
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES: $127.13
1,000 kWh-SUMMER Itemized Bill

Customer Charge (Fixed Dist. Service Charge) $7.17
Generation Charges:

($.0790 x first 500 kwh} 39.50°

($.0844 x next 500 kWH) 42.20°
Transmission Charges:

($.0074 x 1,000 kwh} 740"
Distribution Charges:

($.0600 x 1,000 kWh) 60.00
AEPS Charges:

($.0007 x 1,000 kWh) 70°
Total Basic Charges for 1,000 kWh $156.97
State Tax Adjustment: (-.05% x $67.17) -.03
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES: $156.94

"If you are receiving competitive energy supply, these PECO charges will not appear. instead, the charges from your competitive energy supplier will be shown.
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Energy Assistance Could Be a Phone Call Away
'PECO’s LIHEAP HELPLINE
1-800-34-HELP-4
V) (1-800-344-3574)

Your PECO service wilt be terminated on or after April 1. 2012 because you did not fully pay for
service vou have used.

LIHEAP (Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program) has Crisis Grant money available NOW
that could help vou keep your electric- or gas service on. ' YOU SHOULD APPLY NOW! The
. program is scheduled to close on March-30. 2012 and the money could be gone before that date.

e ;;—;'zlxix1111111 L'YIHEAP Crisis Grant'you could receive is $300.00. Even if you already received a
LIHEAP Cash Grant. you may still be eligible for a LIHEAP Crisis Grant.

It vou have not already applied for the grant. you can do so at your County Assistance Office. Most
heating systems will not work without electricity, so have your Crisis Grant directed to PECO
to help with your electric bill.

PCo2ap

If vou already received a LIHEAP Cash Grant, all you need to do s call your local County
Assistance Office at the number listed below. Your Crisis application can be reviewed and
L approved over the phone. ’ x

Call PECO’s LIHEAP HELPLINE at RECEIVED
1-800-34-HELP-4

(1-800-344-3574) MAY 2 4 200
. cT
Or.-vou can call your local County Assistance Office at the numbers below: PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMI‘E‘;uON
, : : SECRETARY'S BUREA
Bucks County 215-781-3393
Chester County 610-466-1042
Delaware County. : 610-447-3099
Montgomery County 610-272-1752
Philadelphia County 215-560-1583
Vork County 717-771-1100

You must provide the following information to apply for a LIHEAP Crisis Grant:
: Names of all people in your household
Datcs of birth for all household members
Proot of income for all household members
Social Security Numbers tor all household members
Your most recent PECO bill
Copy of the PECO termination notice included in this mailing

SNhndatosld—

* The 2011-2012 LTHEAP season income guidelines are as follows:
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WELFARE

LIHEAP DISTRICT.
PHILADELPIA

1348 W. SEDGLEY AVE.
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19132

il

FERT X

Mail Date: 02/16/2012 §
[. OFFICE OF INCOME MAINTENANCE :
t Record 1D: 51/3624166 Telephone: 1-215-560-1583 L
EUNICE BURCH t} Notice ID: 9006991233 §
4901 STENTON AVE APT H5 : COMPASS: The fast and easy way to apply for benefits .
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19144-3048 %\% 1)
gy . £

Dear Ms. Burch,
We received your request for the following benefits. If you have a question, please call the
number listed above.

‘Thls is a ummary .of your be fits.

Low-lncome Horne Energy We Iooked at your application and you qualify for 201 1-2012
—~-- Assistance Program crisis energy assistance. On February 15, 2012 we approved

(LIHEAP)- Crisis Benefits $300.00 to resolve your crisis. Your energy provider is PECO
ENERGY COMPANY for this benefit.

RECEIVED

MAY 2 4 2013

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU

If you have a dlsablllty and need this letter in Iargepnntor another format,
please call our helpline at 1-800-692-7462. TDD Services are available at

1-800-451-5886.

If you do not agree with our decision, you have the right to a Fair Hearing. To learn more about Fair
Hearings, read Your Right to Appeai and to a Fair Hearing.

Do you need legal help? You can get free legal help by visiting:
PHILADELPHIA LEGAL ASSISTANCE
at42 S. 15TH ST. STE 500 PHILADELPHIA PA 191 02 or by callmg (215) 981 3800

H\NHIN AT

Record ID: 51/3624166  Mail Date: 02/16/2012 Page 10f6  Patez *900699123330000103*
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Your Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program
= (LIHEAP) Benefits

P

‘February 15, 2012

$300.00

LIHEAP funds in your account with your fuel dealer and/or utility must be used by June 30 of the next
LIHEAP program year or they will be returned to the Department of Public Welfare.

Record ID: 51/3624166  Mail Date: 02/16/2012 "Page20f6 Fatz
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SECRETARY's 5, MISSION
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Payment agreement

As you requested we have put your account on a
deferred payment plan. This is to help you pay the past
due amount of $302.53 owed on your account. You
may also have to pay finance charges of 1.5% on the
amount you still owe.

What you will pay each month

Your next six bills will include the following:

* A deferred payment of $12.61.

* A finance charge of 1.5% of the past due amount
still owing if applicable.

* Your regular monthly electricity charge or your
budget billing amount.

What to do now

Pilease pay $12.61. This is your first deferred payment
amount. Your next 24 bills also will include a finance
charge and your regular monthly electricity charge.

Please pay $12.61 now.
See back for ways to pay

Questions
1-800-494-4000
WWW.peco.com
8:30 am - 5:00 pm, Mon - Fri

Account Number: 2585835045
Date: March 16, 2012

Service Address:

4901 STENTON AV

H-5

PHILADELPHIA PA 19144

For questions regarding your payment
agreement, just call us at
1-888-480-1533

If you do not pay

If you do not pay the amount due now and
each month after this:

PCO4zP

»  We will remove your account from this
payment plan.

e [f we do so, you may need to pay the
full amount owed plus any
late-payment charges.

e You may not get another payment
plan.
If you still do not pay

We may shut off your service.

We are here to help...

If you wouid iike to talk to us about ways to
manage your monthly payments in the
future, just call us at 4-888-480-1533.

When paying in person, please bring the entire bill.




IMPORTANT INFORMATION
To File a Complaint

If you do not agree with this report, you may file a complaint with the Public Utility Commission (PUC). You may
file a complaint by calling the PUC at 1-800-692-7380, or by writing to the following address: Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission, P.O. Box 3265, Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265, Attention: Service Termination Mediation Unit.

To protect your rights, your complaint must be filed within 10 days of the date on this report and should include the
following information:

Your name

Your address

The address where your service is being used

Your account number

Our name, PECO

A brief statement of the problem

Whether a complaint about this problem was filed with the PUC before
Whether the problem was previously investigated and reported on by us
The shut off date, if any

How you would like the problem to be solved

COXNDO R WN =

—_

If you file a complaint and pay your current bills on time, we will not shut-off your service while the PUC handles
your complaint.

MEDICAL EMERGENCY NOTICE

Let us know if someone living in your home is seriously ill or has a2 medical condition. We will not shut off your
service during such an illness provided you:

(@) Have a LICENSED physician or nurse practitioner certify by phone or in writing that such illness exists and that it may
be aggravated if your service is stopped; and

(b) Make some equitable arrangement to pay the company your current bilis for service.

{c) Contact us by calling the following number: 1-888-480-1533.

(d) HAVE YOUR LICENSED PHYSICIAN SEND A LETTER TO THE UTILITY WITHIN 7 DAYS VERIFYING THE
MEDICAL CONDITION.

Ways to Pay Your PECO Bill

+ |nternet Payment (E-bill) » Budget Payment Plan (Budget Billing)
+ Automatic Bank Payment Plan (Power Pay) » Pay-by-Mail: PO Box 13433, Phila., PA 18101
¢ Credit/Debit Card and Electronic Check » Pay at Authorized Payment Locations

o9
Ya e
To find out more about these Convenient Payment Options, please call 1-800-494-4000 or visit our Web site, 0% ot o o
www.peco.com/ehome.
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MARCUS JUDON

4901 STENTON AVE APT H5
PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048

Payment agreement

As you requested we have put your account on a
deferred payment plan. This is to help you pay the past
due amount of $433.92 owed on your account. You
may also have to pay finance charges of 1.5% on the
amount you still owe.

What you will pay each month

Your next six bills will include the following:

* A deferred payment of $10.09.

» A finance charge of 1.5% of the past due amount
still owing if applicable.

* Your regular monthly electricity charge or your
budget billing amount.

What to do now

Please pay $10.09. This is your first deferred payment
amount. Your next 43 bills also will include a finance
charge and your regular monthly electricity charge.

Please pay $10.09 now.
See back for ways to pay

Questions
1-800-494-4000
www.peco.com
8:30 am - 5:00 pm, Mon - Fri

Account Number: 2585835045
Date: April 26, 2012

Service Address:

4901 STENTON AV

H-5

PHILADELPHIA PA 19144

For questions regarding your payment
agreement, just call us at
1-888-480-1533

If you do not pay

If you do not pay the amourt due now and
each month after this:

POAMNAP

e We will remove your account from this
payment plan.

e |f we do so, you may need to pay the
full amount owed plus any
late-payment charges.

e You may not get another payment
plan,
If you still do not pay

We may shut off your service.

We are here to help...

If you would like to talk to us about ways to
manage your monthly payments in the

future, just call us at 1-888-480-1533.

__When paying in person, please bring the entire bill.

Return on]y this portion with your check made payable to PECO. Please write your account number on your check.

% PECO

Checl( here to enroll in Power Pay automatic
account debit and complete form on reverse side.

Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
1-800-494-4000

An Exelon Company D Check here to pledge a donation to MEAF and
complete form on reverse side.
973 1 AT 0.371 1 73001345 002 01 s 04272012 Account Number Payment Receipt Stamp
MARCUS JUDON 25858-35045

4901 STENTON AVE APT H5
PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048

'Illlll'lll'"ll"I“"ll!llll"lllllll"l"llI"II"'II'I'I"IIl

Payment Amount

This doynpayment amount
PECO Energy Co. is due immediately. $0.00

Phitadelphia PA 19162-0439 00000000000000000000
@ Il"'""'Illll'l'I'Il'll'l'l'""'l"l“"ll'"'l""ll"'l'l'"
254543504500000000021390000609

0000000000



IMPORTANT INFORMATION -
To File a Complaint -

If you do not agree with this report, you may file a complaint with the Public Utility Commission (PUC). You may
file a complaint by calling the PUC at 1-800-692-7380, or by writing to the following address: Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission, P.O. Box 3265, Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265, Attention: Service Termination Mediation Unit.

To protect your rights, your complaint must be filed within 10 days of the date on this report and should include the
following information:

Your name

Your address

The address where your service is being used

Your account number

QOur name, PECO

A brief statement of the problem

Whether a complaint about this problem was filed with the PUC before
Whether the problem was previously investigated and reported on by us
The shut off date, if any

How you would like the problem to be solved

COX®NOO AW

N

If you fite a complaint and pay your current bills on time, we will not shut-off your service while the PUC handles
your complaint.

MEDICAL EMERGENCY NOTICE

Let us know if someone living in your home is seriously ill or has a medical condition. We will not shut off your
service during such an iliness provided you:

(a) Have a LICENSED physician or nurse practitioner certify by phone or in writing that such illness exists and that it may
be aggravated if your service is stopped; and

(b) Make some equitable arrangement to pay the company your current bilis for service.

(c} Contact us by calling the following number: 1-888-480-1533.

(d} HAVE YOUR LICENSED PHYSICIAN OR NURSE PRACTITIONER SEND A LETTER TO THE UTILITY WITHIN
7 DAYS VERIFYING THE MEDICAL CONDITION.

Ways to Pay Your PECO Bill

» Internet Payment (E-bill) « Budget Payment Plan (Budget Billing)
« Automatic Bank Payment Plan (Power Pay) e Pay-by-Mail: PO Box 13439, Phila., PA 18101
¢ Credit/Debit Card and Electronic Check ¢ Pay at Authorized Payment Locations

LR
%@
To find out more about these Convenient Payment Options, please call 1-800-494-4000 or visit our Web site, 20tk ey e
www.peco.com/ehome.

POWER PAY
Payment Authorization

Power Pay is an electronic system that automatically pays your PECO bill for you each month. Each bill will be automatically deducted from

your checking or savings account on the date it is due. You'll still receive a monthly statement, but you'll no longer have to write a check and you'll
save money on postage as well. Continue 1o pay as usual until you see a bank deduction noted on your bill—then you'll know you are enroiled in
Power Pay. If you have any questions about Power Pay, please call our free hotline number, 1-800-494-4000.

! authorize PECO to instruct my bank | savings institution to make my payments from the account listed below. { understand this authorization
may be revoked by me at any time by providing PECO with a wrilten notice to discontinue my automatic payments.

Financial Institution

[0 Checking
O Statement Savings

Your Bank Account Number and Bank Routing Number

Signature Date PCD43P
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PECO Account Number: 2585835045

PO BOX 13778 April 26, 2012

Philadelphia, PA 19101 w
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MARCUS JUDON
4901 STENTON AVE APT H5 .
PHILADELPHIA PA 19144-3048 MAY 2 4 2313
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Dear MARCUS JUDON,

Congratulations! You qualify for PECO’s CAP Rate and will receive a discount on your PECO energy usage.

Residential Electric (Rate R) - An average household uses about 650 kilowatt hours (kWhs) of electricity per month. As
a CAP Rate D customer, you will receive a 70 percent discount on the first 650 kWhs you use each month from October
through May, and the first 650 kWhs you use each month from June through September. This means that if you use 650
kWh a month, your bill for electric service will be about $33.14, with a maximum savings of $77.33 compared to PECO’s
standard rates. However, if you use more than 650 kWhs a month , you will be billed at PECO’s non-discounted
residential rate. To make sure you are billed only at the discounted rate, you should use energy as efficiently a possible.

Residential Electric Heat (Rate RH) - You will receive a 45 percent discount on the first 65¢ kWhs you consume, with a
maximum discount amount of $42.53 for the months of October - May and a maximum discount of $50.01 for the months
of June - September . If you use more than 650 kWh’s you will pay the full residential heat rate.

Residential Gas - You will receive a 32 percent discount on the gas portion of your bill. The actual amount of this
discount will depend upon wholesale natural gas prices. However, with your discount the natural gas that we deliver to
you will be below the wholesale price. You also will receive a discount on our natural gas delivery charge. If you have
residential gas service your minimum gas bill will be $10 a month. If you have residential gas heating service your
minimum gas bill will be $25 a month.

All CAP Rate discount percentages are subject to change. The electric discount percentage can change once a year based on wholesale
electric price changes. The gas discount percentage can change quarterly based gas wholesale price changes.

You can save money by using less electricity and natural gas. PECO Smart Ideas, our full suite of energy saving programs can help. To
learn more, visit www.peco.com/Smartldeas or call 1-888-5-PECO-SAVE (1-888-573-2672).

As a CAP Rate customer, you MUST:

Pay your CAP Rate bills on time and in fuil

Be on the budget plan

Not have an alternate supplier

Verify total gross household income annuaily or when requested

Apply for Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) grant when available. Please call
1-800-34HELP4 for help with the LIHEAP application

6. Participate in the usage reduction program (LIURP) if your household is identified as a high user

7. Report any change in your household income immediately

N

Now that you are enrolled in our CAP program, your previous balance at the time of enrollment may possibly be set aside. Each month
that you pay your current discounted CAP Rate charges in full and on-time, 1/12% of your set aside balance will be forgiven. However, if
you were previously enrolled or recertified on CAP Rate and received forgiveness of a previous balance, you are not eligible again at this

time.

If you pay your bill late, a late payment fee may be charged. If you do not pay your bill, your service may be shut off. To pay
your balance by credit/debit card or e-check, please call 1-877-432-9384 or visit us online at swww.peco.com. You will be charged
a convenience fee by Bill Matrix for each credit /debit card and electronic transaction.

If you have any questions, please call us at 1-800-774-7040.
Sincerely,

PECO Universal Services

0000DO/O00D01
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COLLECTION HISTORY FOR ACCOUNT

NAME: MARCUS JUDON

ADDRESS: 4901 STENTON AVE, H-5 PHILLADELPHIA PA 19144

ACCOUNT: 25858-35045

DOCKET:  F-2012-2328890 RECEIVED

MAY Z 4 /513
08/24/10 Service established PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU

12/06/10 Ten day notice of termination issued for $165.03

12/10/10 72 hour netice call

12/13/10 Oral utility report issued for $165.03 by 12/28/10

01/03/11 BCS 2782041 filed, $338.79 removed from collections

01/04/11 PUC PAR to satisfy $303.79 in monthly installments of $14.47 v

02/03/11 Account enrolled in CAP Rate, pre-program arrears of $342.79
isolated

03/16/12 Payment agreement to satisfy $302.53 in monthly installments of
$12.61 7

04/24/12 Agreement default

04/26/12 Payment agreement to satisfy $433.92 in monthly installments of
$10.99 -

05/16/12 BCS 2969323 filed, $637.15 removed from collections

06/25/12 Agreement default

08/30/12 BCS 2969323 closed

09/21/12 Ten day notice of termination issued for $1,098.57

09/28/12 Oral utility report issued for $1,098.57 by 10/08/12

10/12/12 F-2012-2328890 received, $1,232.94 removed from collections

PECO EXHIBIT # 1



B Display Colle oA vty D e [l ClACCoNN 2 58 58Y3 5045 )
Edit Help

Date Activity Amount[S]
12128410 |Proactive Customer Call 239.92)
12{28{10 |Deposit Review 0.00
12§28{10 |Expire UR 165.03)
1213{10 |Halt Collections 165.03|!
12410/10 {72 Hour Notice 1 165.03)
12{06110 |[Disconnect Notice 165.03)
12{06/10 |Deposit Review 0.00
/ 11429410 |Proactive Call 4 165.03)
15§ view Collection EXCERtIOMION2 58 5853904 5) I =] 33
Exception Edit Help
Collection Exception Activity Type:
|utitity Report | Verification Required ~| T~ MCNR Status
Effective Date:  [12713110 I issue Written Letter
Expiration Date: "1'2' i2"8!1 0 " Medical Condition Application
Held Days: 15

‘-Collection Exception Detail

Financial Statement Date |1 2113110 Total Arrears: l 165.03 ’

B3 Display Collectian Activity]De ailll OACCOUNY2 58 583350 5) B
Edit Help
Date Activity Amount($}
0170311 |Suspended Charge 338.79
] 8% Display Collection AEiVityjDeLailInACCOUNtI258 SBa3 504 5) ]
Edit Help
Date Activity Amount{s)
05/16412 |Suspended Charge 637.15
| £ bisplay. CollectionActivityJDetail[foIgACCount2 08 5033 504.5) ]
Edit Help
Date Activity Amount($]
09425/12 |72 Hour Netice 1 1,088.57
09721712 |Disconnect Notice 1,098.57
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Exception Edit Help
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‘09128/‘1 2
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. '_,-‘_, . :)
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Financial Statement Date IUGIZBHZ
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I 1.098.57 l
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1,232.94




RECEYVED

MAY L& .

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BiuntAlY

EXHIBIT 66 3 L)



CAP History

Name Marcus Judon
Address 4901 Stenton Ave., H-5
Philadelphia, PA 19144
Account 25858-35045
Case F-2012- 2328890
2/03/11 Enrolled, tier E, based on monthly income of $1,281.10 for 2 adults (105%
FPL)
Recertification scheduled 2/03/13
Pre-Program Arrcars (PPA) of $342.79* isolated for possible forgiveness
4/26/12 Recertified, tier D, based on monthly income of $721.10 for 2 adults (57%
FPL)
Recertification scheduled 4/26/14
2/28/13 Account adjusted to reflect tier D discount from 4/26/11 to 3/27/12
Account credited $330.25
* PPA remaining $57.09

RECEIVED
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8ill Period Usage CAP tier E CAP tier D

4/26/11-5/25/11 269 kWh $29.55 $15.03
5/25/11-6/26/11 744 kWh $79.72 $47.00
6/26/11-7/26/11 1020 kWh $132.31 $99.96
7/26/11-8/24/11 693 kWh $74.60 $42.25
8/24/11-9/25/11 565 kWh $58.31 $30.16
9/25/11-10/24/11 396 kWh 543.44 $22.47
10/24/11-11/22/11 1492 kWh $212.58 $179.45
11/22/11-12/27/11 2104 kWh $317.22 $284.09
12/27/11-1/29/12 1581 kWh $215.70 $181.39
1/29/12-2/27/12 850 kWh $99.34 $65.03
2/27/12-3/27/12 960 kWh $116.85 $82.54
Total $1,379.62 $1,049.37
Difference $330.25

MAY 2 4 2013
PA PUBLIC 7t N
R
2

PECO EgRGY
EXHIBIT



RECEIVED

MAY 2 4 7013

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
SECRETARY'S BUREAU

EXHIBIT “5”



fvelon flusimess “reices Company

4
=" Eyelon

Direct Dial: 215.841.6841 RECEEVE@

February 28, 2013 MAY 2 4 2013

PA PUBLIC yT 17y C

Eunice Burch
SECRETARY's ng‘ggﬂou

490! Stenton Ave., H-5
Philadelphia, PA 19144

Re:  Eugice Burch v. PECO Energy Company
PUC Docket No. : F-2012-2328890

Dear Ms. Burch:

Per your telephone conversation with Regulatory Assessor, Richard Conway, and this letter confirms the
settlement of the above-referenced Public Utility Commission (PUC) Complaint. As the parties desire to
amjcably resolve the dispute without the need for further litigation, PECO Energy has agreed to resolve your
forma! complaint as follows: -

(1) PECO Energy credited your adjust the CAP tier from E to D for the period of April
2011 to April 2012 ;

(2) PECO Energy processed a ten month (10) month payment agreement on your balance of $145.75. Under
the agreement, you are to pay $14.62 per month plus your budget bill, beginning with the bill issued in
March.

This letter memorializes the entire agreement between Eunice Burch and PECO Energy Company. Any other
terms or promises, written or oral, not in the body of this letter will not be a part of this settlement agreement and,

therefore, will be void.

I will also forward a Certificate of Satisfaction to the PUC to inform them of the status of this complaint. Unless
you file a written objection to the PUC within ten (10) days, the Certificate of Satisfaction will sufficiently
confirm to the PUC that the Complaint has been resolved and the file will be closed.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Richard Conway at 215-841-6031,

Very truly yours.

AN

ghawane L. Lee
Assistant General Counsel, Exelon BSC
Encl.

PECO ENERGY

SL:lo EXHIBIT S

cc: Richard Conway. Reguiatnry Ackecenr PRCD Fnsery




BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

EUNICE BURCH :
v. . DOCKET NO. F-2012-2328890
PECO ENERGY COMPANY :
CERTIFICATE OF SATISFACTION

I, Shawane Lee, Esquire, representing PECO Energy Company (“PECO”) in this matter, hereby
certify that the issues raised in the Formal Complaint filed by Complainant with the Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission and docketed at Complaint Docket No. F-2012-2328890 has been satisfied.

This Certificate of Satisfaction is provided pursuant to 52 Pa. Code §5.24(b). Unless
Complainant files an objection to this Certificate within ten (10) days of its filing, the Formal Complaint
shall be withdrawn and the Commission’s file closed.

AW\

Shawane Lee

Counsel for PECO Energy Company
2301 Market Street, S23-1

P.O. Box 8699

Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699

(215) 841-6841

shawane lee(@exeloncorp.com

Date: February 28, 2013
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Case Details Report

BCS Case #:
Customer Name:
Service Address:

Mailing Address:

Home Phone: O -

Business Phone: 0 -

Business name:

Alternate contact:

Date Case Opened:  2012-05-15 Date Cut Out:
PAR Case: N

Investigator Name: TERRY SEAVER

Investigator Phone:  (717) 705-0622 Universal Service:
Service class: R Contact Type:
Previous case #: 2841434 Amount in Arrears:
# Adults: 0

# Children: 0

Children Ages:

Gross Income: $0.00

Miscellaneous Info:

Complaint Reason:

CAP DISPUTE (#67)

002969323 BCS Bill Account #:

EUNICE BURCH
4901 STENTON AVE APT H S

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19144

Customer Problem Description:

CUST MAILED LETTER, NOTING THAT LOWERED INCOME WAS PROVIDED TO
PECO, BUT CAP RATE PAYMENT WENT UP. CUST WANTS INCOME AND CAP PROG

RECEIVED

REVIEWED.

Company Position:

CO RAISED CUSTS CAP PAYMENT

2585835045

9999-12-31

LETTER
$0.00
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BCS Decision Report

BCS Case #: 002969323 Open Date: 2012-05-15
Customer Name: EUNICE BURCH
Service Address: 4901 STENTON AVE APT HS

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19144

BCS Bill Account #: 2585835045 Previous Case #: 2841434
Violation Type: NO Chapter Type:
Decision Type: W Section / Rule:

Investigator Name: TERRY SEAVER

Decision Issued Date:
Case Closed Date: 2012-08-29

Letter Description:

Total Balance: $1221.75 Balance Date:

Amount to Restore Service:  $0).00 Amount to Continue Service: $0.00
Date Payment Due: Regular Budget Amount: $0.00
Special Budget Payment: $0.00 Final Bill Monthly Payment: $0.00
Plus Arrears Payment: $0.00 End of Month Payment: $0.00

Current Monthly Payment:  $0.00
Payment Terms:

PAR Description:

Resotution Description:

DECISION. INVESTIGATION BY THE PUC FOUND: COMPLAINANT (EUNICE
BURCH) IS NOT THE CUSTOMER OF RECORD BUT LIVES AT THE PROPERTY WITH
CUST (MARCUS JUDON, HER GRANDSON). CUST CAP PARTICIPANT AS OF 2/3/2011.
WAS IN TIER E (105%) AND HAS BEEN ON BUDGET BILLING SINCE 1/2011. CAP
RATE CHANGED TO TIER D ON 4/26/20912 (57%) HOWEVER THE CUSTOMER USAGE
HAD JUMPED SO HER BUDGET AMOUNT HAS INCREASED FROM $82.00 TO $144.00.
CONSIDERED CORRECT. PUC UNABLE TO ASSIST WIH TERMS PER 1405 (C).

CLOSE.

RECEIVED
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BCS Decision Report

BCS Case #: 002782041 Open Date: 2011-01-03
Customer Name: MARCUS JUDON
Service Address: 4901 STENTON AVE APT H5
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19144
BCS Bill Account #: 2585835045 Previous Case #:
Violation Type: NO Chapter Type:
Decision Type: W Section / Rule:

Investigator Name: ROBERTA PORR

Decision Issued Date:  2011-01-06
Case Closed Date: 2011-01-04

Letter Description:
EGW STRAIGHT PAR/NO LPCS/BUDGET + FOR LEVEL 1 HOUSEHOLDS

Total Balance: $338.79 Balance Date: 2011-01-03
Amount to Restore Service:  $0.00 Amount to Continue Service: $0.00

Date Payment Due: Regular Budget Amount: $39.00
Special Budget Payment: $54.00 Final Bill Monthly Payment: $0.00

Plus Arrears Payment: $15.00 End of Month Payment: $0.00
Current Monthly Payment:  $0.00

Payment Terms: FEBRUARY 2011 DUE DATE

PAR Description:

BY LAW YOU MUST PAY ANY CURRENT BILLS DUE BEFORE THIS PAYMENT
ARRANGEMENT STARTS.

Resolution Description:

BB 39 + 15 =54... LEVEL 1 BEGINNING FEBRUARY 2011 DUE DATE... WAIVE
LPCS..BY LAW THE COMPANY IS PERMITTED TO CHARGE A SECURITY DEPOSIT.
THE COMPANY IS REQUIRING YOU PAY $35.00 IMMEDIATELY TO SATISFY THE
OUTSTANDING BALANCE OF YOUR SECURITY DEPOSIT. ANY PAYMENTS YOU
MAKE WILL BE APPLIED TO THE SECURITY DEPOSIT FIRST.

TEQ




Report Message Type | Date
Report Details
Full PAR
Last Contact With 2011-01- | The customer's grandmother Eunice contacted the
Customer 03 company and representative:

-Explained current and past due bills and due dates.
-The customer declined offer to pay by phone.

-The customer called to check on status of CAP
application.

-Obtained financial information which reflected no
change since last agreement.

-Read utility report script for a verification required still
standing utility report for $165.03 by 12/28/10.

-Quoted PUC rights and phone number.

Final Position to BCS

SERVICE IS ON

On 1/3/11 the customer reported income of $1,281.00
from unemployment compensation and Social Security
with 2 adults = level 1. A CAP Rate application was sent;
enrollment is pending income verification. Company
requires customer to provide documented income
verification to be considered for CAP or to receive PUC
level 1 and level 2 agreements.

The customer provided the company with level 1 income
and is no longer in threat of termination.

The customer has a current bill $98.87 due 1/19/11 and a
past due balance of $239.92 due immediately. The
customer's balance includes a deposit in the amount of
$35. Final position is customer pays the past due balance
immediately and then pays all bills as rendered or
provides income verification for CAP/payment
arrangements.




